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Annual Accounts

This publication includzs the Directars’ Repart, the Report of the Remuneration Commmittee, the Accounts and the Auditors’
Reports for the period ended 9th March 1996, The Chairman’s Statement and review of the businass are contained in a separate
publication entitled Annual Review 1996 and Surnmary financial Statement.

These Annual Accounts together with the Annual Review 1996 and Summary Financial Statement comprise the full Arinual
Repart and Accounts of | Sainsbury ple for 1996, in accordance with the Companics Act 1985, Copies may be obtained, free of
charge, by telephoning Freephone 0800 387504,




J Sainsbury plc

Report. gf the Directors
for the 52 weeks to 9th March 1996

Principal Activity

The principal activity of the Group is the retail distribution of food and home improvement and garden preducts.

‘Group Perjormance

A review of the Group's perfarmance during the period, with comments on the financlat resulls and future developments, is

contalned in the Annual Review which is published separately and, together with this document, comprises the fufl ] Salnsbury ple
Annual Report and Accounts.

Corporate. Governance

The Group has complied throughout the period under review with all the provisions of the Code of Best Practice contained in the
Cudbury Committee’s Report. as laid down in the Listing Rules of the London Stock Exchange.

The Board

The Board of Directors meets regularly and is vesponsible for the effective management of the business. During the year a number
of changes were made (o the executive structure of the Board, R T Vyner became Chief Executive of Sainsbury's supermarkets,

D B Adriana, whilst rentaining Chalrman of Homebase, became Deputy Chief Fxecutive of Sainsbury's supermarkets and will succeed
R'T Vyner who will be retiring at the end of 1997, K McCarten joined the Board as Marketing Diractor. These appointments and
the existing Directors, together with the recruitment of D M Bremner as Chief Executive, New Businesses, will form a strong team
ta lead the Group to future success, The Board includes a rumber of widely experienced Non-Executiva Directors, one of whoim,
Sir Terence Helser GCB, is the nominated senior Non-Executive Director. All Directors have access to the advice and services of the
Company Secretary. In addition there is an agreed procedure for Directors ta take independent professional advice, if necessary, at
the Company's expense. The Chairman and the Non-Executive Directers do not have service contracts, The service contracts for
the Executive Directors have either less than 24 months to run or are on a rolling 24-month basis,

. Board Committees

The Company's Remuneration Committes is responsible for advising on Executive Directors’ pay and benefits. The report of this
committee is set out on peges 4 to 7. The Nomination Committee advises the Board on the appointment of Executive Directors,
The Audit Commiltee recelves reports regularly from the Group Internal Audlt Deparinient and ensures that an objective and
professional relationship is maintained between the Board and the external auditors, In fine with the changes to the executive
structure of the Board outlined above, a new Supermarket Executive Committee has been established to concentrate spedificuily
on the running of the business of Sainsbury's supermarkets. The membership of these Committees is shown on page 3.

internal Financial Control

The Directors are responsible for the Group's system of intemal financial cortzol. in order to meet that responsibility the Board
has esteblished an organisational structure with clear responsibilities and autharitles, corporate standards and procedures and a
thoraugh system of internel financial reporting,

Tne Boord has carsied out a formal review of the effectiveness of the system of internal finonclal contro! using a Risk Seff
Assessment process. This was carried out in all major Group companies and the resulls reviewed and signed off by the Board.,

The Directors befieve that proper accounting records are malntained and that financial informastion used within the business and
for publication is reliable,

The system of internal financial control can provide only reasonable, and not absolute, assurance against material misstatement
and loss.

The key elements of the system of internal financial control are;-
Control Framework

There is an organisational structure with clear accountabilities and levels of autherity, Group financial control standards are set
out in statements to the business and are supported hy procedures rmanuals,

Process

There are well-established planning processes which include detailed operational budgets for the year ahead and projecticns for
future years. These are approved by the Board,

Performarnice against these budgets Is reviewed by the Board monthly. More detalled pecformance: reviews sre cartied out by
management.

There are clear policies and procedures for capital expenditure. These Include investment appraisals, authorisation procedures
and post-implementation reviews.

Treasury policy changes and slgnificant treasury transactions are veviewed and approved by the Board, Foreign exchange transactions
are actively managed to reduce or eliminate exchange rate exposure and are used solely for the operatina of the business,

Review

The Audit Committee has responsibility for ensuring that intemal financial control is defined a.1d monitored, It reviews interira and
annuaf financial statements and receives vegular reperts from managemeny, intemal audit and external audit,
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Rep urt of the Directors ~ continued

The Group has a well-established internal audit function. Homebase) Texas and Shaw's have their own internal audit deportments,
whilst Group Intemal Audit covers Sainsbury's supermarkets and other Group companies. The Head of Group Internal Audit has
overall responsibility for coverage andd reparts significant matters and has direct access to the Audit Committce.

The Risk Self Assessment process established by the Group allows management to consider internal inancial contea? This will
cantinue to be used as a regular management tool and will be formally reviewed and signed off by the Board annually.

Going Concem

in order to comply with the Code, the Directors confirm that they are satisfied that the Group has sulficlent resources to continue in
operation for the foreseeable future. Accordingly, they continue to adopt the going concem basis in preparing the Group Accounts.

“Profit and Dividend

Tha profit on the ardinary activities of the Group before tax amounted to £712 milion (1995; £809 million),
The Directors are proposing the payment of a final dividend of 8.7p per share on 26th July 1996 to shareholders on the Reglster
at the close of business on 29th May 1996; together with the interim dividend paid of 3.4p per share, this makes a total dividend
for the year of 12.1p (1995: 11,7} per share.
Share Capital
The principal changes in.hare capital during the period were as follows:
= 102 million shares were allotted and further options granted under the Company's share schemes for employees;
- 1.9 million shares were allotted under the terms of the share dividend allernative to sharehalders:
= 13.1 milion shares were allotted following the conversion of £44 million of the Convertible Capital Bonds 2005,
Further det<ils are given in Note 12,

A Resolut'on will be proposed at the Annuat General Meeting to renew the authority of the Directors to issue shares without
opplying the statutory pre-emption rights.

Resolutions will also be praposed at the Annual General Meeting to enble the Company to make market purchases of its own
shares up to a maximum of 182,960,000 shares, to establish naw employee share schemes and renewfupdate existing schemes
and to establish an Employ .¢ Share Ownership Trust to facilitate the provision of shares to employee schemes.

The full text of the Resalulions is set out in the Notice of Meeting,
Share Dividend Alternative
Around 27,000 shareholders elected (o take shares instead of cash for both the final dividend for 1995 and the interim dividend

“for 1596, Shareholders are 1o be offered a similar choice in respect of the final dividend paysble in July 1996 and the interim
dividend for 1997, .

Acquisition of Texas Homecare

On 14th March 1995, Homebase Limiled acquired the whole of the issued share capital of Home Charm Group PLC from

Ladbroke Group PLC. The principal operating business within Home Charm Greup PLC is Texas Homecare. Full details of the
acquiisition are set out in Nole 4.

Market Value of Properties

The Directors believe that the aggregate open market value of Group proparties excee ds the net book value of £4,224 million by
a considerable margin.

Employment Policies
wiroupemployment policies respedt the individual and affer career opportunities regardless of gender, race or religion. Ful! and fair
consideration is given to the employment and opportunities for training and development of people with disabilities according to
their skills and capacity. The Company has been awarded the usage of the symbol “Positive about disabled people”. This shows
the Company’s commitment to improving emplayment opportunities for disabled applicants or employees who become disabled.
The services of any existing employee who becomes disabled are retained wherever poseible. The Croup also has an extensive and

well-established structur for communicating with employees, especially in relalion to he financial resulls at the pesiod end, The
Company has a full range of employee share schemes and about one-third of all sharcholders are employees or former employees.

Donations

Danations to charitable organisations and local community projects amounted to £2 million (1995; £2 mition) which included

contributions to enterprise agencles, job creation, educational schemes, community projects and the arts, There were no political
denations,

Research and Developrent

The Scientific Services Division employs 140 people and has an annual expenditure of £6 million, It works in close co-operation
with suppliers to achieve the highest standards of product quality, hygiene and safety and to maintain them throughout the
Company’s dislsibution chain and stores. It also works with the Company's buyers to develop new products,

2




.
SRS i
- N
"."
o]

J Sainsbury plc

Directors and Directors’ Interests .
The Directors are as follows- D) Salnsbury (Chairman), R T Vyner (Deputy Chalrman and Chief Executive Sainsbury's
suparmarkets). D B Adriano (Deputy Chief Executive Salnsbury’s supermarkets), | D Co, R Cooper, | £ Adshead, C 1 Harvey,

R P Whitbread, R P Thorne, 1] Clapham, K McCarten, Sir Terence Helser GCB (Non-Executive), Dr ] M Ashiworth (Non-Executive),
Rt Hen Sir Timothy Sainsbury MP {Non-Executive) and C M Thompson (Non-Executive).

Committee membership Supermarket
Audit Renwineration  Nomination Executive
DiSainsbury .. ... ..... e e e e e e ‘
RTVyner ... .... e s . *
D B Adrlano ‘e
1D Coult e e e e .
RCooper . ........ e e e e e e
] EAdshead N
RPWhitbread . . . .. .. .. ... ... ...,
D] Clapham e e e e e e e e e e
KMcCarten . . . . .. .. .. .
SirTerenceHeiserCCB ., . . . . . . v v v v v v vt
DriMAshworth . . . . . . .. L. Vo
Rt Hon Sir Timothy Saimsbury MP - . . . . . . .. ... ..
CMThompsen ., . ... .. .

....................

[
-
-
+
.

..................
.
a
v
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-
+
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All Directors held office throughout the period except K McCarten who was appointed on 2nd December 1995 and the Rt Hon
Sir Timothy Sainsbury (P and C M Thompson who were appolnted as Non-Executive Directors on 5th July 1995. R A Clark
retired on 28th April 1995, Lady Eccles refired on Sth july 1695, (] Hunt retired on 7th March 1996 and D A Quarmby retired on
26th April 1996, ’

Inaccordance with the Articles of Association the following Directors will retire by rotation and seek re-appointment at the
Annual General Meeting on 3rd July 1996.- D B Adriano, ] E Adshead, C | Harvey and R P Whitbread. K McCarten was appointed
during the period and will be proposed for re-appointment at the Annua) General Meeting. All the Directors who are being proposed
for re-appoiniment at the Annual General Meeting have service contracts on a rolling 24-month basis.

No Director had, during or at the end of the period, any material interest in any contract of significance to the Group's business.
Details of Directors’ interests in the ordinary shares of the Company are sel out in the Report of the Remuneration Committee.

Substantial Interests

The substantial material interests notified to the Company, alt of which include duplications, are set out below:-

Miss ] § Portrait and C T 5 Stone are trustees of various settlements, induding charitable settlements. At 7th May 1996 the total
holdings of the trusts of which the above are truslees amounted to 18% and 6% respectively.

At 7th May 1996 the interests, as trustees of charitable and other trusts and beneficially, of D 1 Sainsbury, the Hon S T Sainshury,
Lard Sainsbury of Preston Candover and the Rt Hon Sir Timothy Sainsbury MP were 17%, 5%, 4% and 4% respectively,

Annual General Mecting

The 1996 Annual General Meeting of sharehalders will lake place at 12 noon on Wednesday 3rct July 1996 at The Queen
Elizabeth If Conference Centre, Broad Sanctuary, Westminster, London SW1P 3EE, The Nolice of Meeting and proxy card
accompany these Annual Accounts.

CREST

CREST, the new computerisad system for settling sales and purchases of shares, will begin during 1996. The Board has resolved
to join the CREST system and arrangements are being made for shareholders to have the opportunity to join the electronic
system if they wish to do so. A formal notice to members of the Board's action in passing this resolution is Included in the
Chairman’s letter accompanying the notice of the Annual General Meeting,

Auditors

A resalution to re-appoint Coopers & Lybrand as Auditors of the Company and to authorisa the Directors to fix their
remuneration will be put to the Annual General Meeling.

8y Order of the Board

A
/\/ 5 PSR
N F Matthaws '
Secretary
Tth May 1996




Report gf the Remuneration Committee
Composition and Terms Qf l\gjnmce

The Remuneration Committee has been reconstituted following the Report of the Greenbury Committee and not consists

entirely of Non-Executive Direclors. D | Sainsbury has stepped down from membership and C M Thompsan has become
Chairman of the Commiltee. The membership of the Committee is shown on page 3.

The Committee’s terms of reference provide for it to make recommendations to the Board on all matters relating to the
remuneration of the Executive Directors of the Company. These recomunendations are considered by the Board but no Director
participates in the dediion relating to his or her own remuneration,

Policy on Remnuneration of Executive Directors

Total Level of Remuneration

in framing its remuneration policy the Committee has given full consideration to Section B of the best practice provisions on
Directors” remuneration, annexed to the Listing Rules of the London Stock Exchange. The Cotnmittee aims Lo ensure that the
remuneration packages offered are competitive and designed to altract, retain and motivate Executive Directors of the highest
calibre. In doing 50, the Committee takes account of information from friternal and independent sources on the remuneration for
similar jobs in similar companies in the retail sector and other large companies in the FTSE 100 Index,

The main components of Executive Directors’ remuneration are:~

i) Basic Salary
Basic salary for each Direclor is determined taking inte account recommendations on individual performance.

if) Perfatzaci-Related Bonus

A perias wsiice-related bonus is caleulated in accordance with a formula which is finked to the period-on-period increase in profits as
reduced by inflation, before profit sharing and the profit or loss on the sele of property, it is subject to a maximum of 35% of basic
salary which is achieved when real profit growth is 20%. No bonus Is payable in respect of the period ended 9th March 1996
(1995: 17.8%). It is proposed to replace these arrangements with new arrangements explained In paragraph iv) below,

ifl) Share Options

Directors hold options under the SAYE Scheme and the Executive Share Option Scheme. Under the lalter scheme it has been the
practice to grant options to Executive Directors at intervals of approximately 18 months to a value of one and a half times salary and
subject to an overall maximum value of outstanding options of four times taxable emcluments. Exercises of options granted on
Bth September 1995 endl after are subject to the condition that over a perlod of three years the Company must achiave an average of
2.5% per annum real growth in eamings per share before the options may be exercised, Details of Directors’ options are set out on page 7.

iv} New Share Option Schemes and Long Term Incentive Scheme

Proposals to replace the Executive Share Option Scheme and the Directors’ bonus arrangements are to be pul to sharehokders for
thelr approval at the Annual General Meeting, The proposed arrangements reflect the Company's belisf that share ownership by
Executive Directors and Sentor Executives sirengthens the fink between their personal interests and those of the shareholders as
well as incentivising personal performance.

The proposals may be summarised as follows:-

It is intended to continue to grant options to Directors and Senior Executives at intervals of approximately 18 months and, for
Directors, to a value of one times salary only instead of one and a half times.

Accordingly, the existing approved Executive Share Option Scheme will be replareci by a new approved scheme under which
options will be granted to the maximum value permitted by the Infand Revenue, currently £30,000. Grants of options above the
value of £30,000 will be made under a new unapproved Executive Share Option Scheme which wilt take into account the ralevant
institutional guidelines, For any individual the maximum value of outstanding options at any time under both schesmes will be four
times total annual remuneration. The perfermance crilerion to be satisfied prior to exercise of options will be an average over a
thiee-year period of 2% per annum real growth in eamings per share.

In addition to the new share option schemes It Is Intended to intreduce a long term incentive scheme to come into effect from the
1997 financial year. This scheme will provide Executive Directors with a bonus established by a formula related ta real growth in
earnings per share. No bonus vl be earned in respect of any year unless real growth in eamings per share as agalnst the previous
year reaches 2%. Bonuses will e pzld partly in cash and partly in shares, The shares will be held in trust for three years and may
be augmented at the end of that period depending on performance measured in relation to real growth in eamings per share.
Full particulars of tha proposals for the share nption schemes and ;2 long term incentive scheme are contalned In the letter from
the Chairran 7 shareholders which accorpanies the Notice of Meeting,

v} Profit Sharing .

Executive Directors participate in the Company's Profit Sharing Scheme In the same way as all other participants. Although profit
snaring s accounted for on an accruals basis, payments are not finally Calculated and paid untit sfter the Annual General Meeting,
Accocdingly, profit sharing to Directors is included an s paid basis in the table of Direclors’ Emoluments on page 5.

Profit sharing in respect of the period ended 9th March 1996 which will be pald in August 1996 is expected to amount to
approximately 7.1% of basic salary (1995: 9.6%).

vi) Bestefits
Benefits include the provision of a company car and medical insurance premiums.

4
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Contracts of Service

With the exception of the Chaitman, who does not have a service contract, the service contracts for the Executive Dirccters are on
a rolling 24-month basis, or have less than 24 months to run. The notice period is in line wilh the market and there are no current

plans to reduce It. Al the Directors who are being proposed for re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting have service
contracts on a rolling 24-month basic

“Company Rension Policy regarding Executive Directors
The Group's policy is to offer its most senior employees membership of the ] Suinsbury Executive Pension Scheme.

The scheme 2 funded, Inland Revenue approved, final satary, occupational pension scherne, Under the Group's pension arrangements
the Executive Directors are entitled to a pension on retirement at age 60, or earlier in 1 event of 40 years service or ill health, of
up Lo two-thinds of their pensionable eamings (defined as salary in the last 12 months of service plus the average of the
performance-related bonus paid in the Company's last three financlal years), subjzct to Intand Revenue limits,

Pensions are also payable to dependants on death and a lump sum is payable if death occurs in service. ln Lhe case of three
Directors who joined the Company on or after 17th March 1987 the Company has ogreed to make up that portion of the
standard persion entitlement which s in excess of Intand Revenue limits. This last obligation is unfunded, allhough full provision
has been mode in respect of the period ended 9th March 1996 (€£147,000) and In respact of prior periods {£.269,000).

in principle the Remuneralion Committee does nol think that variable payments shoukl be pensionable and accordingly cash
payments under the new long term incentive scheme will not be pensionable. The Committee is currently examining the need (o
compensate senlor executives for this alteration to present arangements.

Pending the cutcome of further official guidance on disclosure of pension values the Company has retained the method of
disclosure used last year, With the exception of | | Hunt, for whom details are given in note 5 to the tebles, the pension
contributions incfuded in the tables of Directors’ emoluments are 8.5% (1995: 8.2%) of pensionable earmings which was the leve!
of Campany contribution into the ] Sainsbury Executive Pension Scheme,

Directors’ Emolurnents
The aggregate emoluments of the Directors of the Company were as follows:- s 995
159 1
Executive Directors £000 £Q00
Sl . e e e e e e e e e e 2,951 2919
Performance-related bonus . . . . . . L L s e e e e e e e - 525
ProfitshatinE . . . .« v o o o e e e e e e e e e e s 270 247
Benefits . . . . L L e e e e e 149 183
3370 3874
Conpensationforlossofeffice . . . . . .. .. o L L L o e an -
Pensioncontributions . . . . . . .. 00w e e e e e 465 349
4,106 4323
Non-Executive Directors
L 79 59
4,185 4382
The emoluments of each of Lhe Executive Directors are set out below:-
Salary Performance- Prafit Beneflts Sub Compersation  Pension Totals
related bonus sharing, totals for loss of office  contribution

1996 1995 1996 1995 1996 1995 1996 1995 1993 1995 1996 1995 1356 1995 1988 1955
£00C ECO0 £000 CO00 E0DD EC00 £000 £00C €000 £000 £000 €000 €000 €000 £000 £000

D) Sainsbury' . 296 276 Nil 51 27 24 n 11 334 362 ., = 25 27 359 389
RTVmer ., . 405 2373 Nl 69 36 N 16 14 457 487 - 2 34 36 4 58
DBAdrisne . 212 185 Mil 35 e 15 13 13 243 248 - - I8 18 261 26
DAQuarmby*. 345 320 Nil 59 X g8 13 384 419 - - B A A3 450
RACiark .. &5 258 Nil 48 5 22 1 15 91 343 - - 3 114 94 457
IBCaull , .. 225 210 Nil 38 20 18 8 10 253 276 - - 9 20 272 296
RCooper .. 227 207 Nit 38 20 17 14 1 2861 273 - - 19 20 250 293
JEAdshead . . 204 184 Mi 34 12 15 14 14 236 247 - - 1T 18 253 265
CiHarvey .. 177 170 NI 31 16 15 8§ 10 200 226 - - 1T 216 243
RPWhitbread . 184 168 Mt 3 16 14 12 14 2 227 - - 16 6 2028 243
RPThorme .. 196 177 N33 7 15 16 12 223 237 - " 17 3T 40 254
DjClaphom . 157 145 Mt 27 14 12 13 13 184 197 - - 13 14 197 21%
{Humt* . .. 145 127 NI 2 12 2 16 23 173 182 n - 2 12 680 194
KMcCarten® . 113 - Wi - - - ) - 118 - - - 9 - 122 -
K CWoreahi” - 1i9 - ] - 13 - 10 - 150 “ - - 89 - 239

2951 2,919 NI 525 270 247 149 183 3370 3874 2N = 405 449 4,106 4323
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Report of the Remuneration Committee — continued

The emolumeants of each of the Non-Executive Directors are set out belows—

Fees

1996 1995
£000 £00G
SirTerence Helser GCB L 4 v v v v i v i s e s e s e e e e e e e 22 18
DriMAshwartth . . . .. ... 21 17
RtHon Sir Timothy Salnsbury MP* L 0 L L 0 L L e e e e 15 -
CMThompsan' . . . L L e e e e 15 -
lady Fecles* . . . . ... .. .. e et e e e e e e e e e 6 19
SieJamesSpooner™® L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e - 5
79 59

Notes to the tables:-

1. Chairman. 2. Mighest paid Direclor.

3. Retired as a Director on 26th April 1996, The accounts include a provision of £336,000 for compensation for loss of office
and £556,000 in respect of additional pension contributions, However, these amounts are not included within Directors’
emoluments as they were due and paid after the period end. Following his retirernent. D A Quarmby retains the right to
exercise outstanding share options as set out in the table of Directors’ options over “rdinary Shares on page 7.

4, Retired as a Director on 28th April 1995. Following retirement R A Clark received £124,000 of fees as Chalrman of NewMoarket
Foods Limited and for other services, which are not included above, 1995 includes an additional pension contribution of £89,000.

3. Retired as a Director on 7th March 1996, 1996 pension contribution includes £225,000 In respect of compensation for loss of office.
in addition, ] Hunt retains the right to exercise 112,680 options over Ordinary Shares previously granted under the Company's
option schemes. These options have exercise prices ranging from 237.1p to 475.0p. The average exercise price is 419.0p.

6. Appointed 2nd Dacember 1995, 1996 salary inchides £62.000 in respect of acceptance of office.

7. K C Warrall became a Non-Executive Director on 3rd july 1994 and retired on 315t December 1994, 1995 emoluments
inzluzde £85,000 of fees as a Non-Execulive Direclor and an additional pension contribution of £79,00.

8. Appointed 5th July 1995, Tl fees of C M Thompson are remitted to Rentokil Group PLC.
9. Retired Sthjuly 1995, 10, Retired 6th july 1994,

Directors’ Interests

Detatls of the Directors’ interests in the ordinary shares of the Company are as follows:.-

Ordinary Shares Oth March  12th March

1996 1995
DJSainsbury. . . . .. .. .« .. Ve e e e e .. B2LETASTZ 221674572
B 16,683 14433
DBAddano. . . . .. .. .. . v e e e e Ve e 3T764 2390
DAQuarmby . . . . . o e e e e e e e 53,441 63,330
IDCoull . . . o . e e e T 23,674 11,288
RECOODEI « v v v v v e v et e e e e e e e .. 81,535 77.499
JEAdshead . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e 29,504 21,022
ClHarvey. . . o e e e e e e e e e e . 83,386 54951
RPWhitbread . . . . . . . v v it o e e e e e e e e e e 40,574 31,097
RPThorme . . .. .. .o v v v i v i v v e e e e e e e s 7,653 5657
DjClapham. . . . . . . . . . e e e e e 39,056 3170t
KMcCarten . . .. .. .. .. .. e e e e e e e e e e e e 1,310 -
SirTerenceHeiser GCB . . . . . . . o o o i e e e e . 1,000 1,000
DREMAshworth o 4 o e 2112 2054
Rt Fon Sir Timothy Sainsbury MP. . . . . e e e e e v 13431900 13,731.900°
CMThompson, . . . ... .. ........ e e e 88 as1
* At date of appaintment,

These beneficial hoklings include the Directors’ personal haldings and those of their spauses and minor children, as well as
holdings in family trusts of which a Director or his minor chifdren are beneficiaries or potential beneficiaries. It includes also the
beneficial interest in shares which are held In teust under the ) Salnsbury Profit Sharing Scheme.

D} Sainsbury has a non-beneficial Interest in holdings of 4,703,759 {1995, 4,902,737) shares and £43,974 (1995, £2,065) §%
Irredeemable Unsecured Loan Stock hefd by trusts, including a charitable trust, of which he is a trustee.

The Rt Hon Sir Timothy Sainsbury M has a non-beneficial interest In holdings of 66,538,569 (73,688,569 at date of
appointment) shares,

There ware no changes to Lhe Direclors’ interests shown above between Sth March 1996 and 7th May 1996,
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Options over Ondinary Shares

Directors options under the Company's Executive Share Option Scheme {a) and Savings-Related Share Cption Scheme () are
sct out in the table belows~

Total Number Number Date Option Market Total
12th March grantes! exercised exercised price , price 9th March
1995 on exercise 1996
Pence Pence
D) Sainsbury . . . . 222564 89.683 () - 312247
RTVyner . .... 293565 122,526 {2) - 416,987
..... 396 {6)
DBAdiane . ... 165,894 61,694 {a) 32594 (8) 7585 3221 449 195.590
C e 396 (b
DAQuarmby . ... ITL570 71,110 51,500 (a) 7695 322 449 396,157
e 308 {b) 1331 ) 1985 205.5 47t
IDCoull . ..... 211,572 68,210 (n) 46,564 (2) 71695 3220 449 233,526
...... 308(h -
RCooper , .. ... 244,787 67.894 () 16,323 {a} 7695 3221 449 244,011
...... 529 () 31,166 () 7695 2727 449
...... 21,700 (0} 23895 322} 471
JEAdshead . . .. . 183,691 60,631 (&) 18,500 (n} 3895 4470 465 223,514
..... 1.234 (b) 3542(b) 8296 2371 379
CiHavey .. ... 206884 54,947 (w) 15623 (o} 7695 281.6 449 193,328
..... 440 {b) 23459 () 7695 2174 449
..... 31,166 (a) 7695 2727 449
..... 695 (h) 8396 237, 379
RPWhithbread . . . . 182316 54,947 (a) 10000 (a} 7698 2727 449 168,402
e 220 @) 55928 (a) 3895 4470 465
e 3153 () 14695 2055 450
RPThorme . ... . 142,821 58,105 {a) - . 200,926
D) Clapham . . . . 145852 47,368 (n) 227320} 7695 272" 449 142,753
Ca 529 (1) 27316 {a} 7695 3221 449
e 948 (b} 6396 237.1 379
KMcCarten . . ., . - 73834 (3) - 73,834

* At date of appointment.

Outstanding options above and below the market price of 379p on Sth March 1996 are sat oul in the lable below:~

Qptions outstanding Options outstanding

befow market price above market pnce
Number of Number Weighted Number Weighted
options average uverage
outstanding price price
Pence Pence
DlSdimbury . . ... .. ... 312247 222564 3302 89.683 4750
RTVyner . .. . oottt i i e 416487 153,624 3st7 262863 4599
DBAddano ., ... .. ... .. ..., 195,500 77,768 3559 117,822 4687
DAQuarmby . ... .............. 396,157 196412 1562 199.745 4570
IDCoull ... ... ... ... . e e 233,526 89,254 3577 144,272 460.2
RCooper v . v o v vt o e s PEFEFE 244,011 106176 3494 137835 460.6
JEAdshead . . .. .. .. ... . 0L 223514 116885 3451 106,629 462
ClHavey . . . . . .o v v o h e . 191,328 73226 3571 118.102 459.8
RPWhitbread . . . .. .. ... .. .. .... 168,402 112681 3087 LErd] 4739
RPThorne . . . . ..o v oo 200926 75707 3563 125219 460.0
DjClapham . . ... . . v v vt v e a 142,753 62,500 3562 * 8025 4635
KMcCrrten . ., . . . .o v i h e oo e 73,834 - 73,834 e60

No eptions lapsed during the period. The options outstanding are exercisable al prices between 237.1p and 475p. In the peviod from
12th March 1995 to 9th March 1996 the higtest nddle morket price was 477p and the lowest middle market price was 367p,

Approved by the Board on 7th May 1996

4
CM Thormipson Z b r,:‘ N
Chairmarn of the Remuneration Commiitee /

7




J Sainsbury plc

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

Company law requires the Directors to Prepare accounts for each financlal year which give a Lrue and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company and the Group at the end of the period and of the profit or loss of the Group for that perlod. In preparing

accounts. the Directors are required to;
& select sullable accounting policies and then pply them consistently;
& make judgements and estimates that are reasoniable and prudent;

¢ state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and explained
in the accounts;

v prepare the accounts on the going concern basis unless il is inappropriate to assume that the Company will continue in business,

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with neasonable accuracy at any time the
financial position of the Company and to enable them to ensure thal the accounts comply wilh the Companies Act 1985, They are
also responsible for saleguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention of fraud
and other imegularities.

Report of the Auditors to J Sainstrry ple on Corporate Governance

In addition to our audit of the financial statements, we have reviewed the Directors' stalzment on pages 1 and 2 on the Company's
compliance with the paragraphs of the Code of Best Practice specified for our review by the London Stock Exchange, The objective
of qur review is to draw attention Lo non-compliance with those paragraphs of the Code which is not disclosed.

Basis of Opinion
We carried out our review in accordance with Bulletin 1995/1 "Disclosures refating to corporate governance” issued by the
Auditing Practices Board. That Bulletin does not require us to perform the additional work necessary to, and we do not, express

any opinion on the effectiveness of either the Group's system of intemal financial control or its corporale governance procedures,
nor or the ability of the Group to continue in operational existence,

:Bpinion

With respect to the Directors statenerts on internal linancial control on pages 1 and 2 and going concern on page 2, in our
aplinion the Directors have provided the disclosures required by parographs 4.5 and 4.6 of the Code (as supplemented by the
celated guidance for Directors) and such statements are not inconsistent with the information of which we are aware from our
audit work on tha financial statements,

Based on enquiry of certain Directors and Officers of the Company, and examination of relevant documents, in our opinion the
Directors' statement on pages 1 and 2 appropriately reflects the Company's compliangs with the other paragraphs of the Code

specified fcrouuevi W, y; (
Coom&l.ybmnd '

Chartered Accountants, London, 7th May 1996,

Report of the Auditors to the Shareholders of | Sainsbury plc

We have audited the accounts on pages 9 to 28,

Respective responsibilities of Directors and Auditors
As described above the Company's Directors are responsible for the preparation of accounts. 1t is our responsibility to form an
independent opinion. based on our audit, on thase accounts and to report our opinion to you.

3asis of Opinion
We conducted our audil in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Soard, An audit includes
examination, ot a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the sceounts, It afso includes an assessmert of

the significant estimates and judgements made by the Directors in the preparation of the accounts, and of whether the accounting
policies are appropriate to the Company's cijcumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclossl,

We planned and performed our audit 50 as to oblain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order
ta provide us with sufficient evidence to give remsonable assurance that the accounts are free from materlal misstatement,
varether ciused by fraud or ather irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overal adequacy of the
presentation of Information in the acccunts, '

Jpinion
In our opinion the sccounts give a true and Falr view of the state of affairs of the Company and the Group ot 9th March 1996 and
of the profit, total recognised gains and cash flows of the Group for the 52 weeks then ended and have been properly prepared

lr&;'ccorﬁgyf with ti}géc:ﬂpanla; ﬁ:cr. 1985,

Coapér: & Lybrand
Chartered Accountants snd Registered Auditors, London, 7th May 1996,
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J Sainsbury plc

Accoum:ing Policies
“Basis of Accounis

These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention as medified by the revaluation of certaln properties.
They comply with all applicable Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards.

No Profit and Loss Account is presented for the Company as provided by Section 230(3) of the Companies Act 1985.
All the activities in the Group are continuing businesses. Co

Consclidation
The results of Subsidiaries and Associated undestekings are included In the Group Profit and Loss Account from the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising in connection with the acquisition of shares in Subsidiaries and Assoctated undertakings is deducted from
reserves in the period of acquisition. Goodwill comprises the excess of the purchase price over the fair vzlue of the net tangible
assets acquired.

Sales consist of sales through retail oullels and sales of development properties. Rental and other income Is exclurded,

Cost of sales consists of all costs to the point of sale including warehiouse and transportation costs and all the costs of operating
retall outlets.

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is accounted for, at anticipated tax rates, in respect of all liming differences between accounting and tax treatment,
except to the extent that it Is thought reasonably probatie that the tax effects of such deferrals will continue for the foreseeable
futeire,

Depreciation
Freehold land is not depreciated. Freehold buildings, and leasehold buildings with more than 50 years unexpired, are depraciated
in equal instalments at the rate of 2% per annum. .

Leasehold properties with less than 50 years unexpired are depreciated to write off their book value in equal annual instalments
over the unexplred period of the lease.

Certain tenants’ fixtures, which have been capitalised as parl of leasehold properties, are deprecialed in equal annual instaiments
aver the estimated useful life of the asset to the Group.

Fixlures, equipment and vehicles are devreciated In equal annual instalments to write off their cost over their estimated useful
lives, which range from 3 to 15 years, commencing when they are brought into use.

A permanent diminution in value of any fixed asset is charged to the Profit and Loss Account.
Capitalisation of Interest
Interest incurred on borrowings Lo finance specific property developments is capitalised net of tax relief,

Research and Development

Research cnd development expenditure is written off as incurred against the profits of the period.

Pension Costs

The costs of providing penslons for employees are charged in the Profit and Loss Account in accordance with the
recommendations of independent qualified actuaries. Any funding surpluses or deficits thal may arise from lime to tinw ate
amanrtised over the average service life of members of the relevant scheme.

Leased Assets

Assets used by the Group whick have been funded through finance leases are capitalised and the resuli'~ lease obligations are
inchuded in creditors net of finance charges. Interest costs on finance leases and all payments in respect of cperating leases are
charged directly to the Profit and Loss Account, :

Stocks
Stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Stocks at warehouse are valued al cost, and at retail outlets at
calculoted average cost prices.

Foreign Currencies

Foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rales ruling at the Balance Sheet date. Resulls from overseas
companies are translated at the average rates of exchange for the relevant accounting period and ot the period-end rates for the
balance sheets, Differences on translation of Investments in overseas companics and related loans ore taken directly to teserves.
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Balance Sheets

“Oth Mancd 1996

Fixed Assets
Tangib'e assets
Investments

Current Assets
Stacks
Debtors . .. ...
nvestments ‘.

Creditors: dua within one year

Net Current Liabilities

Total Assets less Current Liabilities

Creditors: due after one year
Convertible Capital Bonds
Other . .......

Provisions for Liabilities and Charges

Minarity Equity Interest

T R

Capital and Reserves
Called up share capital .
Share premium account
Revaluation reserve ..
Profit and loss account .

Equity Shareholders’ Funds

D} Sainsbury Cholrman

Cash &t bank and in hand

R T Vyner Deputy Chairman

...............

...............

...............

...............

...............

Notes to the accounts are on pages 14 to 28.

The Accounts on pages 9 to 28
were approved by the Board of Directors on
7th May 1996, and ore signed on its behaif by

10
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Group Compuny
1996 1995 1996 1695
£m Em tm £m
5,458 4,852 1,281 3,951
117 98 1,565 887
5,575 4.950 5.846 4£58
761 508 3s7 303
204 172 174 160
5 2 - -
209 199 84 89
1179 | 882 615 552
(2,519} {1.826) {2.280) (1.607)
(1,340} (954) {1,665) .(1.055)
4,235 3.996 4,181 3,813
{156} {200) - -
(420} {469) (483) (666
(54) {17 (15) @
(t1) (21)
3,534 3,289 3,683 3140
458 452 458 452
1,074 1,000 1074 1.000
43 39 44 40
1,959 1,798 2,107 1,648
3,534 3,280 3,683 3,140
. '( —
"’.‘ LS Wy },.g Z
Sy




J Sainsbury plc

Group Proﬁt and Loss Account
Jor the 52 weeks to 9th March 1996

Continuing Operstions
Acquisitions Total Total
1996 1996 1996 1995
Nole Em £m £m £m
Group Sales including VAT &isalestaxes . .. .......... 16 12,821 678 1249 12,065
VAT &SAStaXes  + v o v vt e e e e . M tor 872 708
Group Sales excluding VAT & salestaves . . . . . .. .. .. .. 12,050 577 12,627 11.357
Costofsales ... ... Ve e e e e e e 16 10,949 572 11,521 10241
Exceplional cosl of sales -
Texas Homecare integrationcosts . . . .. .. .. .. 4 - 48 48 -
GrossProfit . . . . . . . .. . e 1,101 {43) 1,058 .18
Administrative expenses I [ 237 15 252 217
Croup Oparating Profit before profitshang . . . .. .. .. .. 16 864 {58) 306 839
Profitsharing . . . . . . .. . ... . . 17 48 2 50 61
Group OperatingProfit . . . . . . . . . ... .., .. .... 816 (60} 756 838
Associated undertakings -shareofprofit . . . . .. .. 5 15 - 19 6
{Loss)fprofit onsale of property . . . . . . .. .. .. @ - (4} 1
Profit on Ordinary Activities before Interest e e e e 83t (60) 7N 845
Netinterestpayable . .. .. .. I ) 59 36
Profit on Qrdinary Activitiesbefere Tax =~ . . . . . ., . . .. .19 712 809
Tax on profit on ordinary activities . . . .. .. .. .. 22 234 270
Profit on Ordinary Activitiesafter Tax . . . . . . .. .. .. .. 478 539
Minority equity interest . . . . .. ... L. L L. 10 (4)
Profit for the Financial Year . . . . . . . e e e e e 438 535
Dividends . ... ..... e e e e e oo 23 222 n
Retained Profit . . . .. .. e e e e e e e s 266 324
Earnings PerShare . . . . ., . .. e e e e e . 24 26.8p 29.8p
Exceptional costof sales . ., ., . . e e e 1.ip -
Lossf{profit} on sale of property e e e e e e 02p | 1p
Earnings Per Share before exceptional cost of sales '
and loss[profit on sale of property e e e e . .. 24 283p 29.7p
Fully Diluted Earnings Per Share . . . . . . . s v e w24 264p 29.0p
Fully Difuted Earnings Per Share before exceptional cost of sales
andfossfprofitonsaleofpraperty . . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. M 278p 25.0p

"




J Sainsbury pic
Group Cash Flow Statement

fer the 52 weeks 10 9th March 1996
1806 1995
Hote £m Em
Net cash inflow from operating activities . . . . . e e e e e e e e 25 1012 1070
Returns on investments and servicing of finance
Imterestreceived . L . L L L L L L L L e e 1 13
Imerestpaid . . . ... L L L. 0L e e e e e {73 (69)
Interest elemant of finance lease rentai payments . . . . . . . . . . e e {9 (8)
Dividends received from Associated undertaking . . . o o . 0 v v e 5 -
Dividendspaid . . . . . T, (208) (169)
et cash outflow from returns on investments and servicing of finance . . . . . . . . . (274) (233)
Tax
Carporationtaxpaid . . . . . . L. e e e e e e {261) (208)
Overseastaxpald . . . ... .. ... ...... e e W {10) (13)
Taxpaid . ... L e e (271) 221)
Investing activities
Payments fortangiblafixedassels . . . . . . . ... 0 0oL e (709) (494)
Receipts fromsale of tangible fixedassets . . . . .. . .. .. ... ... ..., 50 33
{Purchase)fsaleof investments . . . . . . . .. L. ... . (4) 7
Purchase of Texas Homecare net of cash acquired . . . . . . . . . e . 4 (300} -
Purchase of other subsidiaries net of cashacquired . . . . . . . . | {21) -
Purchase of investment in Giant Food Inc. e e e e e e e e - (214)
Investment in other Assoclated undertakings . . . . . . .. e e e ) 7
Net cash outflow frominvestingactivities . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... {988} {&61)
Net cash outflow beforefinancing . . . . . .. . ... .. e e e e e (521} (45)
financing
sue of ordinary sharecapital . . . . . . .. L. . Lo L L. ) 22 14
Pioceedsoflonglermborrowing . . . . L. o L L L L 182 98
Repayment of long term borrowing to Assochated undeaking . . . . . . . ., ., - (8)
Repayment of other long term borrawing e e e s e e e e (31) {103)
Capital clement of finance lease rental poyments e e e e e e e e {s) m
Netcashinflow fromfinaneing . . . . . .\ . v v ... e e, 26 167 -
Detrensein cashandcashequivalents . . . . . . . . .. ..., ........ e e 2T (354) (45)

Notes to the accounts are an pages 14 to 28,
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J Sainsbury plc

Group Statement of
Recognised Gains'and Losses
_Jorthe 52 weeks to Sth March 1996
1996 1995
£m £m
Profit for the Financial Year . . , . . o e e u e e e e e e e . 488 535
Currency translation diferences on foreign curcency net investments . . . . . . . . . .. .. 2 -
Total recogrised gains and losses relating to the Financial Year . . . . . . . e e e e 490 535
There is no materiz! difference between the above profit for the period and the historical cost equivalent,
T . . )
Reconciliation of Movements in Shareholders’ Funds
Group Company
1996 1995 1996 1995
£m £m £m Em
Profit for the Financial Year e e e Ve 188 535 576 484
Dividends .. .. ... ... .. e {222) @y (222) @1)
266 324 384 272
Currency translation differences e e e 2 - - -
Goodwill deducted from reserves (Note 4} . . . ... .. .. {103} (129) - -
New share capital subscribed less expenses of capitol fssues . . . 80 54 30 54
Other(Note15) . . .., .. ....... e - - 109 -
Net movement in Shareholders'Funds . . . ., . . . ... ... .. 245 249 543 37
Opening shareholders'funds . . . ., . ., ... .... 3289 3040 3,140 2813
Closing Sharchelders’ Funds e e e e e e e e . 3,534 3,289 3,683 3,140




) Sainsbury plc

Notes to the Accounts
at 9th March 1996
Note1 Tangible Fixed Assets Grop Comparty
Properties Fixtures, Total Propertias Fixtures, Total
Equipment Equipment
& Vehicles & Vehicles
Em £m £m £m Em £m
Cost or Valuation
At1ZthMarch 1995 ., | | | . 4,341 1.988 6,320 3,538 1,556 5,094
Assets acquired on purchase
of subsidiadies . ., .. .. .. 166 161 3
Additions {see below) e 417 342 759 314 240 554
Disposals . . . .. ...... 59 38 97 59 34 93
Exchange adjustments . ., . . . . 13 5 18 - - -
At 9thMarch 1996, , . | . . 4,878 2,458 7,336 3,793 1,762 5,555
Depreciation
AL R2thMarch 1995 . . . . . . 513 959 1.477 377 736 1,113
Cumulative depreciation
of assets acquired on purchase
ofsubsidiaries . . . ., ., .. 71 86 157
Provided in the period e 69 209 278 4 150 191
Disposals . . ... ...... 8 33 A1 7 23 30
Exchange adjustments  , . . . , . 4 3 T - - -
AtSthMarch 1996 . . . . . 654 1,224 1,878 Y 863 1,274
Net Book Value
AtSthMarch 1996 . . . . .. 4,224 1,234 5458 3,382 899 4,281
AlitthMarch 1995 . |, , | |, 3823 1,029 4,852 3,16t 820 3,981
Capital Work-in-Progress
intluded above
At9thMarch 1996 . . . . . . 98 85 183 65 66 131
At 11thMarch 1985, . ., , | 61 46 107 39 38 7

The amount included in the addiions of £759 million in respect of interest capitalised during the period ended Sth March 1996
amounted to £9 million after deducting tax relief of £4 million (Company £7 mitlion after deducting tax relief of £3 million).
Accumulated Interest capllalised net of tax relief included in the cost or valuation total above amounts to £241 million

(1995: £233 million) for the Group, and £217 million (1995: £211 million) for the Company.

Included in the net book value of fixed assets for the Group is £84 million (1995: £59 milion) for assets held under finance feasss,
of which £75 million {1995: £59 million) relates to properties and £9 million {1995, ENID to fixtures.

Analy3ls of Properties Group Company
At 9th March 1996
Cost Valuation Cost Valuation
£m £m £m £m
Frechold: Cost . ... . .. . . 3,750 3143
1973 veluation ., . . .. ... .... 2 2
1992 valuation . ., ., .. ... e . 65 63
Long leasehold: Cost e e e e e e e e 645 190
1973 valuation  , . ... .. e e 4 4
1992 valuation e e e e e e e 22 2
Short lessehold: Cost . . ., . e e e e e . g0 68
1992 valualion e e e e e e 1 !
4,784 94 3,701 92




] Sainsbury e ¢

i

If the properties included at valuation had been included at cost, the cost and accumulated depreciation fgures at 9th March 1996

Details of other Subsidiaries will be set out in the Company’s Annual Return,

would have beeni~
Group Company
Cost  Depreciation Cost Depreciation
£m Em £m £m
Freehold .. . . L e 3,780 384 3170 304
Long leasehold e e e e e e e e . 662 114 507 8
Short leasehold e e e e e e e 393 154 72 20
4,835 652 3,749 409
Note 2 Fixed Asset Investmenis Group Company
1996 1995, 1996 1995
E€m £m £m Em
Subsidlaries (Note3) . . ... ... e v e 1,553 878
Associated undertakings (Note 5)
Listed on a UK Stock Exchange . . . . . . ., ... .. 3 - - -
Listed on a US Stock Exchange . . . . . . . . .. .. . 98 88 - -
Other . . . e e 13 9 12 @
114 a7 12 4
Otherinvestments . . . . . . . v .t i e . 3 1 - -
17 98 1,565 887
The net increase in Other investments consists of additions of £2 millian, 8
Note 3 Investment in Subsidiaries
The Company's principa}l Subsidiaries are.- Share of Ordinary Country of
Allolted Capital ~ Repistration or
Incorporation
Sovacentralimited . . . . .., . ... ..., .. ... e e e 100% England
Homebaselimited . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e 75% England
Texas HomecareLimited . . ., . . .. ..., .... e e e e 75% England
NewMarket FoedsLimited . . . . . . . ... ... ., ...,..,.. e e 100% England
Shaw's Supermarkets, Inc. . . . . . ... .. ... L e e e 100% USA
) Soinsbury (Channel Islands) Limited . . . . . . ... .. .. ........ < 100% jersey
J Sainsbury Developments Limited e e e e e e e e e 100% England

All shares in principal Subsidiaries are held directly by | Salnsbury ple, apart from those in Shaw's Supermarkets, Inc.,
Savacentre Limited and Texas Homecare Limited which are held by other Subsidiaries, All Subsidiaries operate In the countries of
their registration or incorporation apart from | Sainsbury (Channed Islands) Limited which Is managed ard ¢ontralled in the UK.

Summary of movements Company
Em
Shares
AllZthMerch 1995 L . . L . oL L e e e e e e s 303
Translerstoother group compPanies . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e (224)
Acquisitions and other additions . , ., .. .. .. . G e e e e e e 3
At9thMarch 1996 . . . . . .. .., ... ... ... e e . . 110
Long term capital advances
AT March 1995 L o 0 e e e e e e e e e e 575
Additions . . . . .. . ... ... ., , e e e e s . 782
Write back of provision against advances . . . . . . 0 e e e e e e e e e e e 86
At 9th March 1996 e 1,143
Total Net lnvestment 9th March 1996 T T T 1,553
THhAOrch 1995 . L . L o e e e e 878

Tolal net investment by the Company In Subsidiaries at 9th March 1996 consists of total cost of shares and capital advances of
£1,556 million (1995: £990 million) fess £3 million {1995: £1§2 million) for cumulative amounts deducted from reserves.
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. Noted Acquisitions of Subsidiaries

. 4.3, Texas Homecare

J Sainsbury plc

On 14th March 1995 Homebase Limited completed the purchase of Home Charm Group PLC from Ladbroke Croup PLC, This
hos been accounted for as an acquisition. ome Charm Group PLC is the holding company of Texas Homecure Lirnited together
with a number of other Subsidiaries and has a 29.9% shareholding in Rampden Group PLC.

{a) Assets and liabilities acquited

The fair value of net assets and consideration at the date of acquisition were as follows-

Notes:

1. In addition to the purchase consideration for the shares
of Home Charm Group PLC. an additional amount of
£143 million was paid to Ladbroke Group PLC on completion,
representing the amount of intercompany indebtedness
belween the Texas businesses and Ladbroke Group PLC,
The total armount pald of £309 milllon represents the
provisional lolal consideration of £290 million previously
announced, fees ond other costs of £3 million, (including
£1.3 milllion payable ta the Compsny's auditors, Coopers &
Lybrand) together with an adjustment of £16 million relating
1o additional funding provided by Ladbroke Group PLC to
Texas Homecare pricr to Completion,

The consideration Is provisional pending agreement of the
canpletion accounts and other matters. Agreement has not
been reached and therelore the consideration is subject to
arbirration in line with Lhe lerms of the contract.

2, The book values of the assets and lisbilities shown above have
been laken [rom the management accounts of the acquired
businesses at the date of acquisition.

3. Fair value adjustments in respect of the revaluation of fixed
assets represent the restaternent of the freehold and long
feasehold properties acquired at their estimated market
values and the write-off of obsolete store fixtures and fittings.
Fair value adjustments for stocks reflect the write down to
their estimated net realisable value.

4. The adjustments to creditors relate to Kabilities which the
Croup conslders were not adequately reflected in the balance
sheets of Texas businesses on acquisition. These include
provisions for liabilities under onerous contracts ana fiabilities
in respect of legal claims against the acquired businesses
which have subsequently been setiled,

5. In the year ended 315t December 1994, an exceptional
charge of £51 milion for reorganisation and restructuring
was made in the financial statements of Texas Homecare
Limited, relating principally to a stare rationalisation

16

Book Value  Falr Value Adjustiments lair Value
Alignment to
Revaluations  Group Policy
£Em £m £m £m
Tangiblefixedassets . . . .. ... ... .. ...... 168 {23) {18} 129
Investments . . L . . L e e e e e e 2 1 - 3
Stocks L L L e e e e 185 16} {24y 145
Debtors . ... oo . 42 5 (10) 37
Cashatbankandinhand . .. . . . . .. .. ..., .. 9 - - 9
Creditors (withineneyear) . . . . . . ... ........ (52) {38) - (90}
Creditors (overoneyear) . .. .. .. e e (3) - () (20)
Ladbrokedinbility . . . .. .. ... oL {143) - - (143)
Provision for store rationalisation . . . . . . .. .. .. L, (23) (16) - (3
Deferredlax . . . o . . Lo e e e - 24 S 32
185 {63) (5% 63
Goodwill . .. ........ Ve e e e 103
Consideration for shares, including costs and fees 166

programme and other business reorganisation costs. Of this
charge, £28'million was utllised during that year. including
£16 million applied to write down the book vaiue of fixed
assets at the stores included within the dosure programme,
leaving a provision of £23 million in the balance sheet on
acquisition.

Following the acquisilion a review of the costs of completing
the store rationalisation programme was undertaken, The
result of this review was that provisions of £39 million were
required to cover the net occupancy costs of the stores during
the period from closure to assignment or surrender of each
lease, and the expected level of reverse premiums payable at
that time. In consequance an increase of £16 million has
been included in the fair value adjustments.

A deferred tax asset of £32 million has been recognised as a
fafr value adjustment on acquisition. This represents expected
tax refief on losses on ordinary activities for the period from
1sl Janvary 1995 to 13th March 1995 and on the fair value
adjustrients.

The Fair value adjustments for alignment to accounting
poicles reflect the restatement of assets in accordance with
the policies of the Group, which are generally more prudent
than those previously adopted by the acquired businesses.
For fixed assets, the adjustments include a restatement of
store fixtures and fittings at depreciated replacement cost
under the asset lives used by the Group, Additionally, certain
teased assets have now been accounted for a5 belng held
under finance keases, The fair value udjustments for conformity
of accounting policies include an increase in fixed assats of
£13 million to reflect the net book value of such assels, with
the outstanding finance obligation of £.16 million baing
included within creditors,

The Group's accounting policies are now being consistently
applied by Texas Homecare.




J Sainsbury plc

Note 4t Acquisitions of Subsidiaries - continued
(b) Cash Flow
The net cash outflow in respect of the acquisition was:-

Em
Consideration forshares . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 166
Seitlement of loansat acquisition . . . . . ... L ... ., e e e e s 143
Cash atbank and in hand acquired . . . . . . . . e e e e e 9
300

The contribution of Texas Homocare to the Group's cash flow for the period was an outflow of £31 milliors consisting of £5 million
for operating activities, £2 million for the servicing of finance, £20 million on investing activities and £.4 million for financing.

{c) Integration

The costs of reorgonising, restructuring and integrating the Texas Homecare businesses included in the Group Profit and Loss
Account for the period totalled £48 million, This consists of £5 million charged as incurred and a £43 million provisicn for
expenditure identified and committed for future periods. .

(<) Pre-acquisition results of the Texos Homecare businesses

For lhe year to 3 1st December 1994 the Texas Homecare businesses reported a loss on crdinary activities after tax of £54 million
including an exceptional charge for a fundamentat reorganisation of £51 million.

For the period from 1st January 1995 to 13th March 1995 a loss on ordinary activities aiter tax of £3 milfion has been
calculated from management accounting information,

4.2 Other subsidiaries

The Company acquired Objectrevise Limited (later renamed } Salnsbury Distribution Limited) on 31st March 1995 and
Ballyowan Limited on 29th August 1995 and has accounted for them as acquisitions, These were not material acquisit~as and
therefore the acquisition detalls shown below are in aggregate.

{a) Assets and labilities acquired

The fair value of net assets and consideration at the dates Book Value Fair Value Fair Value
of acquisitions were as follows:— Adjustments
Revaluations

im £m Em

Tongiblefixedassets . . . .. .. .. .. ... .. 23 18 41

Stocks 1 - 1

Debtors ., .. .. .. e e e e e 1 - ¥

Creditors . . .. ... (4 - (4

loans ., . ... ........ (18) - (g

3 18 21

Goodwill . . & v v v e e e e e -

Consideration for shares, incduding costs and fees . . . . . . . . . 21

€18 million of the consideration was met by the issue of 6% Loan Stock which was redeemed after the period end on 1st April
1996. The remaining £3 million was paid in cash financed by bank borrowings and cash resources.

{b) Cash Flow

The net cash outtlows in respec: of . i pquisitions were—
q

£m
Considerationforshares . . . . . . .. .. ... ... e e e e e s 21

Lessmet by issue of LoanStock . . L . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e (18)

Settlement of acquired loans . . . . . . s e e e e e e e e e e e e 18

21
Cash ot bank and in hard 2cquired e e e e e e e e e s . -

2

The contribution to Group cash flows for the period was not material,
(¢} integration
There were no material costs incurred In Integrating these acqisitionz.
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Note 5

J Sainsbury plc

Investment in Associated undertakings
The Company's principal Associated undertakings are— Share of
Allotted Share of Profitf(Loss)
Capitel before Tax
1996 1995
£m £m
Breckland Farms Limited (Pig Farming - UK)
200,000 "B” Qrdinary Shares of £1 each } _____ 50% 1 -
141,532 1% Redeemable Preference Shares of £1 cach )
(other shareholder Pauls pic)
Gilant Food Inc. (Food Retailing - US)
125000 Voting Common Stock of $1each ., . . . . ... .. 50%
9,779,931 Non-Voting Common Stockof $1each . . . ., . . . 16.6% 18 7
Hompden Group PLC (DIY Retailing - UK)
4470000 Ordinary Shares of TOpeach . . . . ., . ... ., 29.9% - -
acquired on purchase of Texas Homecare
Other . . .. L e e e - (1)
19 6
Summary of movements
CGroup  Company
Em Em
Shares
At2thMarch 1995 . . . . L L e e 92 7
Acquired on purchase of Texas Homecare . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... 3 -
Exchange adjustments 3 -
AtSthMarch 1996 . . . . . . . . . . e e 98 7
Share of post acquisition reserves
ALT2ZthMarch 1995 L . . L L s e s e e e e 3
Shareof retained profit fortheperiod . . . . . . . . . . e e 7
AtSthMarch 1996 . . . . . . . . . e e 10
Long lerm capital advances
AtT2thMarch 1995 . . L L L Lo 2 2
Additionsinperiod . . . . . L. L e e e e e e e 4 3
At9thMarch 1996 L . L. . L L e e e e e 6 5
Tota! Net Investment SthMarch 1996 . . . . . . . .. .. .. .. .. .. ..... 114 2
PthMarch 1995 . . . . L . oo o o 0 oo o 97 9

The Greups investraent In shares in Associated undertakings at 9th March 1996 represented £224 million (1995; £221 million)
in respect of the cost of shares, less goodwill of £12% wilfian set off against reserves (1995 £129 million), together with
acannuleted exchange adjustments of £3 milion {1 995: £Nil). The Company's investment in shares in Associated undertakings
a1 9th March 1996 represented cost of shares cf E7 million {1995: £7 million).

At 9th March 1996 the market valua of shares listed on a recognised US Stock Exchange was £206 million {1995, £146 million),
and on a recognised UK Stock Exchange £4 miltien {1995: £Nil),

The proportion of the profits of the Associated undertakings attributable to the Group orid the reserves included in the Group
Balance Sheet are taken from the audited accounts produced within three months of the balance sheet date,

The Investiments in Associated undertakings are held directly by ) Sainshury ple with the exception of Giant Food Inc. and
Hampden Group PLC which are held by Subsidiaries, The 29.9% shareholding in Hampden Group PLC is held by Homecharm
Graup PLC which is a Subsilary in which the Company has a 75% interest,

Giant Foad Inc. has been dassified as an Associated undertaking in view of the proportion of voting stock held.

Note 6 Stocks Group Company
1996 1995 1996 1995
Em Em £m fm
Goods for resale and consumable stores . . . ., . . ., - 699 469 as7 33
Land held for development . . . .. . . ... e s 62 40 - -
761 509 357 303
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Note 7 Debtors Group Company
1996 1995 1996 1995
Em £m £m £m
Trade debros T T T T T 52 31 9 12
Advance carporation tax recoverable in more than one year . 4 38 40 38
Amounts owed by Subsidiaries . . . .. .. .., L L. . . 76 43
Other debtors (induding for the Group £16 million
(1995: £7 million) due In more than onayear) . . . . . e e 66 61 25 34
Prepayments . . 0 L L L e e e e e e a4 42 24 33
204 172 174 160
Note 8 Current Asset Investments Group Company
1996 1995 1996 1995
£m £m Em Em
Investments listed on 2 recognised stock exchange at cost
(equivalent lo marketvalue) . . . . . . .. . . ... .. . 5 2 - -
Note © Creditors Group Company
1996 1995 1996 1995
Due within one year: Em Em Em Em
Borrowings
Bank loansend overdralts . . . . . .. .. ... ... .. 581 221 539 184
Shorttermnotes . . ., . . .. ... ... ..., . 3 - - -
8% Bonds1996 . .. .. ..., v 98 - 98 -
b MNotesi996 . .. .. L. L. Ve 98 - 98 -
6%LloanStock . . . .. L o e 18 - 18 -
Unsecured loannotes . . ., . . . . e e e 3 3 - -
Current portion of long term indebtedness including
obligations underfinanceleases . , . . . .., ... .. .. 8 2 - -
Loan toHomebase Limited from minority shareholder . . | . - 5
Totalshorttermborrowings . . . . . . . . ... ... 809 2 753 184
Tredeaeditors . . ., ... oL 816 T35 674 624
Amounts duetoSubsidiardes . . . . ... L. L L. ‘o M 13
Coporliontax . . .. . . .o v e 216 265 17 239
Social security endothertaxes . . . . ., .., .. ... . 47 32 27 22
Otherereditors . . . . . . . . oo 319 334 ] 302
Accraals . L. L L e 152 95 29 39
Proposeddividend . . . . . .. ..., 160 154 160 154
2,519 1,836 2,280 1.607
Due after one year:
8%% Convertible Capital Bonds2G05 . . . . . .. .., ... 156 200 - -
Other:
Securedioans . .. .. .. .. e e e e 2 2 - -
Unsecured loanmotes . . . . . . ... .. ........ 166 129 148 114
Tembankloans . ... ... .............. 26 52 26 176
BMGNotes2000 . ... ... e 150 - 150 -
B%Bonds1996 . .. ... ... ... .. s - 95 - 95
OfWbMNolesi996 .. . ... . L. L - 95 - 95
8% Irredeemable Unsecured Loan Stock . . . . , . . . . .. 3 3 3 3
Obligations under financeleases . . . . ... . ..., .. 1 75 - =
Amounts due to Subsidiaries ., ., . ., ..., .. e 156 183
Loan to Homebase Limited from minority shareholder Ca 13 8
Othercreditos .. .. ...... 19 10 - -
4180 169 483 666

The 8's% Conventible Capital Bonds were issued by § Sainsbury (Channe! Islands) Limited, and are guaranteed on a subordinated
basis by the Company. These bonds are convertible, al any time prior to Novembar 2005, into 243 Exchangeable Redeemable
Preference Shares of the fssuer which ore exchangeable sr ordinary shares in the Company at the prescribed price of 337p per
erdinary share (after adjustment to take account of the rights issue In July 1991), Alternatively, the bonds may be redeemed
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Note O Creditors — continued

} Sainsbury plc

ak par on maturity. The issuer is entitled to redeem the bonds in certain dircumstances or if 80% of the bonds have been
converted or redeemed. As at 9th March 1996 22% (£44 million) had been exchanged for ordinary shares in the Company.

The secured loans and £18 million of the unsecured loan notes comprise US dollar borrowings of an overseas Subsidiary,
Repayment and Interest terms, which vary with ench loan, require o combinaticn of annual instalments snd balloon repayments
with interest rates ranging from 4.8% to 11.5%.

Unsecured loan nates also include US $30 million, US $150 mittion and €30 millien Euro Medium Term Notes issued by the
Coinpany. The US $30 million Notes, which mature in March 1998, bear interest at 5.4% payable annually, The US $150 million
Notes, which mature in November 1997, bear interest at 7.375%. The £30 million Notes, which mature in April 2000, bear
Interest based on sterling LIBOR.

tncluded in term bank loans is US $40 million borrowed by the Company and repayable in December 1997. The loan interest
chligation which is based o US § LIBOR has been swapped for a fixed rate of 6.9%.

The £150 million Notes which are repayable in December 2000 bear interest al 8..+5% but thls has been swapped for a floating
rate based on sterling LIBOR.

The 8% Bonds 1996 represent US $150 million repayable in May 1996 and the 9'4% Notes 1996 represent US $150 million
repayable in October 1996. Arrangements have been made to avoid exposure to fluctuating US doflar interest rates following
maturity of these issues and the US $150 mikion Euro Medium Term Notes included under Unsecured Loan Notes by entering
into forward swaps of Roating interest payments for fixed interest rate payments. A rate of 7.52% has been contracted for

US $150 million for five years starting in May $996, 7.685% for US $150 million for five years starting in October 1996 and
6.595% for US $150 million for five years starting In November 1997.

The loans to Homebase Limited due aher one year are unsecured loans and bear interest at base rate.

Note 10 Summary of Borrowings Group . Company
1996 1995 1996 1995
Em £m £m Em
Due within one year:
Bankandotherloans . . . . ... ... ..., 801 229 753 184
Obligaticns ender finonce leasas e e e e 8 P - -
Due after one and within two years:
Bonkandotherloans . . .. . . ... ... ... .. 163 192 144 190
Obligations under financeleases . . . . . .. .. ... 5 1 - -
Due after two and within five years:
Bank and other loans e e e e e e 193 | 186 180 190
Obligations under finance leases . . . ., ., .., ... 10 5 - -
Due whally or ia part by Instalments after five years:
Bankand otherloans . . . . .. .. ... ..., 1 ¥ 156 -
Obligations under finance leases . . . . . . . . RN 86 59 - -
Due otherwise than by instalments after five years:
Bankand otherloans . . . ... .. ... e 3 5 3 286
Convertible Capitat Bondds . . . . . ... .. ..... 156 200 - -
1426 890 1,236 850
Note 11 Provizions for Liabilities and Charges Group Company
Deferred Deferred
Tatal Cther Tax Total Other Tux
£m £m Em fm €m £m
At T2thMarch 1995 . . . ..., .. e e 17 3 (6) 7 23 (16)
Balance at date of acquisition
of TexasHomewore . . . . .. ... ... 7 9 (32}
Transler to carporation tax e e e e 3 - 3 - - -
Profit and Loss Account
Property - provision released . . . . . . . {3) (3 - (3} {3) -
Texas Homecare Integration . , , ., , . . 48 48 -
Deferred tax ~ UK e e e e 3 - 17 - 17
Ulised .. . o . . o oo oL {21} (21} * - (6) (6) -
AL SthMarch 1996 . . . . . e e e 54 86 (32} 15 14 1
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Note 11 Provisions for Liabilities and Charges - continued

The total of other provisions of £86 miltion consists of £14 milliol relating to unutilised provisions made in 1994 for fosses on
cedlisation of surplus land and stores due for closure, E29 mitlion representing the balance of the provision for store closure costs
of Texas Homecare and £43 million representing the piovision for the integration costs of Texas Homecare.

The pravided and unprovided fiablfitles for deferred tax are as follows:-

Group Company
1996 1995 %96 1995
Provided Unprovided  Provided Unprovided  Provided Unprovided  Provided Unprovided

Em £m £m Em fm £ Em Em
Timing differences
between
depreciation and
capital allowances . . n 182 9 178 - 157 - 149
Ciher timing
differences . . . . . . (43) 5 15) 6 1 - (16) =

(32) 187 (6) 184 1 157 16) 149

The potential liability for tax which might arise on disposal of the Group's properties has not been quantified. In the opinion of the
Directors the likelihood of any such liability arising is remote. .

Note 12 Called Up Share Capital

Allotted Agpregate
fully paid Nominal
shares Vahke Censideration
Number Em £m
Qxdinary shaces of 25p each
Authorised = 2,000,000000 shares . . . . . . e e 500
Atl2thMarch 1995 . . . . . . . .. L o L, 1,806,449, 180 452
Shares allotied:
Profitsharingscheme . . . . . .. .. .. .. .. ... 1,350,723 - 6
Savings-related share aption scheme e e e e e e 6,410,194 2 14
Executive share.option scheme e e e e e e 2472425 1 8
Scripdividend . . . . .., L L. e e e e 1.915,093 - 3
Capital Bond conversion e e e e e e e 13,069,690 3 44
At9thMarch 1996 . . . . . .. e e e e e e .. 1,831,667,605 458 80

Contingent rights to the allotment of 46,277,448 ordinary shares in the Company at 337p (after adjustment 1o take account of
H:le righ;s issue in July 1991) exist until November 2005 under the terms of the fssue of 8% Convertible Capital Bonds 2005
cte 9).

The Company operates a Savings-Refated Share Option Scheme for sll employees with more than one year's service, This is an
approved inland Revenue Scheme and was established in 1980, The Scheme {s renewable every 10 years and was last renewed
in 1989, Under the Savings-Related Share Oplion Scheme, options are normally exercisable within six months of the fifth
anniversary of the grant of an option. At 9th March 1996 employees held 76,248 savings contracts in respect of options over
40.7 enlllion shares.

The Company also operates an Executive Share Option Scheme for Executive Directors and senior employees. This is an
approved infand Revenue Scheme and was established in 1984, The Scheme s renewable every 10 years ond was last renewed
in 1989. Under the Executive Share Option Scheme options are normally exerclsable between three and ten years of the date of
the grant of an option. At 9th March 1996 1,280 employees had outstanding options over 24.8 million shares,
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Note 12 Called Up Share Capital -~ continued
Details of these options at Gth March 1996 are set out below:-

J Sainsbury plc

() Savings-Related Share Option Schema Price  Options« nstanding at
the en of the period
Date of Grant peace 1996 1995
Sth January 1990 Ve e e e e ey e e e ey 205.504 2,662 3,734,947
19thDecember 1950 . . . ., ., . ... ... e 237120 3031,709 5731163
30thDecember 1991 . ., . .. e e e e e e e 276000 6526099 6945343
AhDecember 1992 . . . . ., .. ... ... ....... “ o 393.000 6,183,522 6,729,833
GthMgember 1993 ., . . .. e e e e e e e e 301000 7,320,631 8,106,108
16thDecember 1994 . . . . . . . ... .. ., 331000 8.036,213 8.687.825
20th Decermber 1995, . |, | . S e e e e e e e e ' 313000 9,593,123 -
40,693,959 39935219
{b) Executive Share Option Scheme Price  Options outstanding at
the end of the period
Date of Grant pence 1996 1995
14th July 1986 e e e e e e e e e e e e e 193.648 85,232 132323
TthMarch 1987 . . . . . 238.602 2,495 18,730
thjuly1987 . . ... .. .. e e e e e e e 281.580 200,205 375729
YhFebruary 1988 . . . . . .. L e 217.360 316,939 467.276
31st July 1989 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 272.688 1,052,225 1648219
28hFebruary 1991 . . . . L L L 322,088 2,803,014 4,179.283
28th August 1992 e e s e e e e e e ‘e 447,000 5,067,550 5401322
12th March 1994 e e e e e e e e e e e e e 355,000 8,364,987 8,587,030
BthSeptember 1595 . . . . . .., . ... ... .. e 475000 6,880,011 -
IstDecember 1995 . . . . .. . L 386.000 73,834 -
24,846,492 20809912

Figures for all prices and options outstanding are adjusted as necessary for the capitalisation i

issue in July 1987 and for the rights

issue in july 1991,

Note 13 Share Premium Account Company
£m
At12thMarch 1995 . . L . . . L e e e e e e e e 1.6Q0
Profit sharing scheme . e e e e e e e e e e 6
Savings-related share option scheme T . 12
Exetutiveshareoplionscheme . . . . . . L. L. L e 7
Serip dividend L e 8
Capital Bond conversion e e e e e e e e e 41
At9thMarck 1996 . . .. .. .. .. ... ... ... e e e e e e e 1,074
Note 14 Revaluation Reserve Group  Company
£m £m
At 12thMarch 1995, , . | . Ve e e e e Ve e e e . 39 40

Transfer from Profit and Loss Account in resoect of
property disposals during the period {Note 15) . . . . . . . .. .. .. .. RN 4 4
AOthMarch 1996 . . . . . . .. .. e e . . 43 a4
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Note 15 Profit and Loss Account co Group  Company
£m £m

AU12thMarch 1993 . . .. . . e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1.798 1.648
Profitretained fortheperiod . . . . . . . L o e e . 266 354

Goodwlll Inrespect of the acquisition of subsidiaries . v v o . v v v v w o s s . {103) -
Transler to Revakiation Reserve (Note 14) ., . . . . . . . . .. .. e e e e 4 ()

Currency movements Ve e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2 -

Other L e e e e e e - 109
AtBthMarch 1998 . . L L L e e e e e e e , 1,959 2,107

The curiulative goodwilt deducted from the reserves of the Group at 8th March 1996 amounted to £375 million
{1995; £272 milion),

Na provision has been made for additional tax which would arise if profits of overseas Subsidiaries or Associated undertakings were
distributed.

The ather adjustment of £109 million for the Company consists of the reversal of a provision of £86 milion against advances to
a Subsidiary, originally offset directly to reserves, and £23 million transferred to profit and loss account for the period fellowing
the transter of a Subsidiary to another Group company.

Note 16 Segrerttal Analysis of Turnover, Profit and Net Assets

The basis of the scgmental analysis of turnover has been changed to shaw gross turnover including intra-group sales in order

to provide a mare meaningful comparison with segmental profits and net assets. Additionally the investment in Associated
undertakings previously included within the net asset totals for each segment has been excluded and feported separately alongside
the Group's share of Associated undertakings' profits. Prior year comparisons have been restated accordingly.

Group
1996 1995
Turnover Net Borrow- Turnover Net Borrow-
Assets ings Assets ings
excl. & exd. &
Inct.  Exd. Borrow- Minarity Incl, Excl. Borrow- Minarity
Taxes  Taxes  Profit ings Interest Taxes Taxes  Profit ings Interest
£m £m £m £m Em Em Em Em Em Em
Food retaling-UK . . . . 10,569 10,214 779 3,839 10285 9655 825 3370
Food retailing =US . . . . 1462 1,449 51 437 1346 1334 40 338
DIY retailing ~ UK
Continuing operations . 426 363 36 163 377 3 3 154
Acqusition . .. ., 678 577 (58) 157 - - - -
Food manufacturing - UK , 118 118 {5} 17 H7 n7 &) 24
Properly development
andother-UK . .. ., .. 19 19 3 30 30 30 ] 16
Gross Turnover . . . ., 13,612 12,740 12165 11457
Intra-groupsales’ . . .. . (113} (113 (100)  {100)
Group Turnover . . . . . 13,499 12,627 12,065 11357
Giroup Operating Profit .
before profitsharing . . . 806 899
Profitsharing . .. ... (50) (61)
Associated undertakings
—-shareofprofit .. .. . 19 6
= net group investment 114 o7
(Loss)fprofiton
saleofpropsrty . . ., . 4 !
MNetinterest payable . . {59) (36)
Group Profit before Tax . . 712 809
Copitalemployed . . ., . 4,757 3.999
WNetbomowings . .. .. . (1,212) {689)
Minority interest . . . . . . i (21)
Netassets .. .. ... 3.534 3,289
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Note 16 Segmental Analysis of Turnovey, Profit and Net Assets - continued

Totat adminis's 152 expenses amounted to £302 million (1995: £278 million) Including provision for profit sharing. Total cost of
sales amewsy « to £11,569 million {1995: £10,241 million) incliding exceplional cost of sales,

Group financing Is undertzken centrally and in consequence the Group's net interest payable has not been attributed to classes of
business or geographical areas.

* Intra-group sales refate to Foed retailing = UK, £10 million (1995: ENi), Food manufacturing - UK, £95 milfien
(1995: £94 miltion) and Property developmert and other - UK, £8 milion (198~ 26 million).

Tusover is disclased by origin. There is na material difference in turnover by destination.

Group

1996 1995
Net margin on tax inclusive sales:”
UK o E67% 801%
us ....... e e e 3.49% 2.99%
Growp . . . ..... e e 6.33% 7.45%
Net margin on tax exclusive sales:*
UK oo 718% 8.57%
US o 3.52% 302%
Group . . 6.76% 7917%

*Based on Qperating Profit before profit sharing and exceptions] cost of sales, and sales excluding intra-group sales,

Note 17 Pmﬁt Sharing

The amount provided for profit sharing for UK retail companies is calculated on the operating profits and net interest reflected in
the aceounts of the participaling companies.

The figure on which the profit fund is based is £770 milllon (1995; £837 million). £47 million (1995, £57 million) has been
provided for the profit fund and €3 million (1995, £4 million} for Employers' Mationat Insurance,

Employees participate in the Profit Sharing Scheme after completing one financial year's service and obtain full benefits afier the
third year. in respect of the period ended 9th March 1996 approximately 100,000 employees are eligible. A distribution rate is
calauiated each pariod according to the size of the profit fund and the total qualifying pay of eligible employees and is finalised
lollowing the Annual General Meeling, The distribution rate in 1996 is expected to be approximately 7.1% (1995, 9.6%),

Prefit sharing tnay be taken in cash under the Cash Trust or, subject to the statutory maximum, in shares under the Share Trust.
The number of shares allotted to Prafit Sharing Scheme participants in July 1995 is set out in Note 12,

At 9th March 1996 the Trustees of the | Sainsbury Profit Sharing Scheme Share Trust held 20 million shares (1995: 20 million)
on behalf of 43,472 participants (1995: 41,749} in the Scheme. '

Note 18 Net Interest Payable Group
1996 1995
£m £m
Intzrest receivable ., ., |, e e e e e b e e e 9 13
Interest payable:
Bank and other interest on loans wholly repayable within fiveyears . . . . . .. .. .. 56 38
On loans not wholly repayable within five years:

Termbarkloan . ... ..., ..,..... 2 2
Finance leases e e e e e e e e e 9 8
Comvvertible CopitalBonds . . . . . ... .. ..., e e e e e 15 17

82 65
Interestc wpitalised . . .. ., ... .. e e e e e {14) (16)
6a 49
NetinterestPayable . . . .. . ., . .. ... ... v 59 36
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Note 19 Profit on Ovdinary Activities before Tax Group
1996 1995
£€m £m
This has been arrived at after charging/{crediting):

Oopraciation ~owned assels . . . . . . . v v e e v 270 224

mfinanceleas®s L L L L. L e e e e 8 1

Pension@osts & v i i i e e e e e e e Ve e 42 38
Auditors’ rernuneration - audit fee {Company £0.2 million (1995: £0.2 miltion)) . . . . . . 0.5 0.5
=otherservices . . . .., .., .. ... C e e 0.6 07

Operating lease rentsls = plant and equipment G e e e e e A 9

SOMREE L e L e e e e e e e e e e e e 194 3

-receivable ., .., ... e e e e e e {19} a7

Note 20 Directors’ Emoluments and Interests

The details of Eiractors’ emoluments and interests are set out in the Report of the Remuneration Committee on pages 4 10 7.

Note 21 Emp]oy:es Croup
1, 1995
£m Em

Employess” remuneration and related costs during the period amaunted to:

Wages and solaries e e e e e e e e 1,236 1074
Secialsecurity costs . L L L. L e e 77 72
Otherpensioneosts . . . .o o v v o e e 42 38
1,355 1,184
Brofitsharing . . . . L L e e e 50 61
1,405 1,245
1998 1995

Number Mumber
The average nuinber of employees during the period was:

Futl-time e e e e e e e e e 49,764 44,129
Part-time L . 104,897 87.169
154,661 131,298
Full-time equivalent . ., , ., ..., .. e e e e e e e e 95519 82345
Note 22 Tax on: Profit on Ordinary Activities Group

1996 1995
Em Em

The tax charge based on the profit for the period is:
Corporotiontaxt w2 33%(1995:33%) . . . ... . e e e e e e C 211 259
Deferedtax ., . ..., .. ..... 3 2
Overseastax—current . . . . . . . . ... e e e e 12 k!
Mver provision in prior perieds . . ., . . e e e e e e e - (5)
Share of Associated undertakings' tax . . . . . . .. L. e e . 8 3
234 270
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Note 23 Dividends Compony
1996 1995
€m £m
Iterim L e e 62 57
Proposedfingl . . .. .. .. ... ... ... ... 160 154
222 2143

The interim dividend of 3.4p per share paid on 17th January 1996, together with the related tax credit, is equal to 4.25p and the
proposed final dividend of 8.7p per share, together with the related tax credit, is equal to 10.875p,

Note 24 Earnings Per Share

The calculation of earnings per share is based on profit alter tax and minority interest, divided Ly the weighted average number
of ordinary shares in issue during the period of 1,817,446,080 {1995, 1,798,290,637).

The caleulation of fully dituted earnings per ordinary share is based on the profit after tax and minority interest and adjustments
which assume: .
D the full conversion of Convertible Capital Bonds on the first day of the financial year; and

. M the full exercise of all ardinary share options granted under the Company’s own schemes on the first doy of the financial year,
or the date granted if fater.

The adjusted weighted average number of ordinary shares arising from these calcutations totalled 1,933,046,030
(1995:1,918,382,949).

The aliernative measures of earnings per share provided reflect the Grou's underlying trading performance by excluding the
effect of the exceptional cost of sales and tha profit or loss on the sale of property 2nd taking account of anticipated future
dilution of earnings per share.

Note 25 Reconciliation of Operating Profit to Net Cash Inflow from Operating Activities Group

1996 1995

£m £m

Operating profit before profitshaing . . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... . 806 899
Profitsharing . . . . . ... .. ... e e e e e (50) 61)
Provision for exceptionalcostofsales . . . . . .. .. ..., ... .. e e s 43 -
Deprecdiation . . .. ..., ........ 270 228
Loss on sales of fixtures, eqtipment and vehicles . . . . . . . ., .. .. Ve e 3 2
Releaseofprovision . .. ... .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e {3) (4)
increaseinstocks L. L L L L L e {103) (53)
Decreasef(increase) indebtors . . . ., . ., ... .. .. e e e e 24 (14)
Incresseincreditors  , ., . ., . e e e e e e e e e e e 38 100
Net cash inflow from operating activities before payment agninst provisions . ... . . . . . 1,033 1087
Payment againstprovisions . , . . . . ... .. ... .... e e e e (21 (27)
Net cash inflow from operating activities . . . . . . ... ... ...... e 1,012 1.070
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Note 26 Analysis of Changes in Financing during the Reriod

At 12th March 1995
Cash flaws from financing
Non cash tronsactions:
Additional amourd offset against term loap
Seripdividend . . ... L L L L L.
Profit sharing e
Conversion of Capital Bonds
Finance leases and loans acquired with Texas Homecare
Loan note issued as scitlement for acquisition
Inceptionof financeleases . ., .. ... L. L. L.
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

At 9th March 1996

Comprising:

Share capital (Note 12)
Share premivm (Note 13}
Borrowings (Note 10) . . ., . .
Less included in cash and cash equivalents (Note 28)

At Oth Manch 1996 . . .,

.................

................

.................

J Sainsbury plc

Group
Share Capital Loans and Finance
{including premlum) Lease Obligations
1996 1995 1996 1995
£m Em. Em Em
1,452 1397 669 714
22 14 145 (14
- (1)
8 25
6 16
44 - (24) -
20 -
13 -
18 -
16 (20)
1,532 1,452 842 669
458 452
1,074 1,000
1,426 820
(584) (221)
1,532 1,452 842 669

Cash ftows from financing comprise £22 million (1995: £:14 million) inflow from share capital and share premium and
£145 million inflow (1995: £14 million outflow) from loans and finance lease obligations, resulting in an inflow of £167 milfion

{1995: £Nil), 25 shown in the cash flow statement.

Note 27 Analysis of Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalent. -during the Period Group
1996 1995
£m £m
ALTZthMarct 1995 L . . . L L L et (22) 24
Net cash outflow before adjustments for the effect of foreign exchange rate changes . . . . . (354) (45)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes e t )
AtSthMarch1996 . . . . . . . . . e (375) (22}
Note 28 Analysis of the Balances of Cash and Cash Equivalertts as shown in the Balance Sheet
1996 1995 1994  Chengein  Changein
1596 1995
£m E£m Em £m Em
Investments e e e e e e e e e - - 42 - (42)
Cashatbank andinhand . . , . . ... ., 209 199 m 10 28
Bankloansandoverdrafts . ., . . . . .. (581} (221} (154) (360) 67)
Shorttermnotes . . . ... ... .. .. (3) - (25) (3} 35
(375) (22) 24 {353) {46)




J Sainsbury plc

Note 29 Future Capital Expenditure Croup Company
1996 1995 1996 1995
£m Em Em Em
Contracted for bul not provided for inthe Accounts . . . . . . 247 268 236 240

Note 30 Contingent Liabilities and Financial Commitments
The Company has guaranteed borrowing facilities for Associated undertakings to the extent of £1 million {1995 £1 miliion).

Th2 Company has guarantesd the borrowings of a Subsidiary which, at 9th March 1996, amounted to £156 million
£1995. £200 million).

Commitments ta make operating lease payments during the next financial year are as follows:.-

Group  Company

£m Em
Land 2nd Buildings
Leuses whichexplre between 1and Syeas . . . . . . . e e e 2 1
Leases which expire after 5 years e e e e e e 190 93
Other Lezses
Leases wirlch expire withintheyear . , . . .. .. . e e e e e 2 -
Leaseswilch expire Between land5Syears . . . . . . . o v v v e e 8 &

Note 31 Pension Commitments

The Group operates final satary penston schemes In the UK, The costs are assessad on the advice of Independent qualified actuaries.

Of the total pension costs of the Group, £35 million (1995: £32 million) relates to the UK Schemes, namely the ] Sainsbury
Pension and Death Benefit Scheme (|SPDBS) and the | Sainsbury Executive Pension Scheme (JSEPS). The assets of the UK Schemes
are held by trustee companies which are separate from the Company. :

The latest actuarial valuation of the UK Schemes was carried out by the actuaries as at 12th March 1994, using the projected
unit method. The significant actuarief valuation assumptions used were that future Investment returns woukl be 8'% per annurm,
*ong term future salary and wage increases would average 5% per annum and pensions would increase at 4% per annum.

The next triennfal valuation will take place in 1997.

At the dale of the latest valuation the market velue of the assels of the UK Scheme was £1,435 million and the actuarial value of
the assets was sufficient to cover 122% of the JSPDL., and 120% of the |SEPS bencdits that had accried to members, allowing for
expected future Increases in eamings, The ongolng pension cost in respect of the UK Schemes, incorporaling the amaodisation of
the surplus from the last valuation in 1991, has been adjusted to reflect the revised surplus arising from the March 1994
valuation and the net reduced surplus Is belng amortised by a method which causes the Company's funding rale o rise from the
curcent, abated, level up to the full regular cost on a sliding scale over a period of 14 years for JSPDBS and 12 years for JSEPS.

The Group also operates a final salary pension scheme in the US. The pension cost relating to the US benefit scheme has been
determined with the advice of independent actuaries. The charge to the Profit and Loss Account is calcutated in accordance with
US aecounting principles but would not have been materially different had UK accounting principles been applied.
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Group Profile

1 Sainshury ple is one of the world's leading retallers, operating four separata store chains in Lhe

UK and US which together serve more than 12 miilion customers a week.

Sainsbury's supermarkets is the largest part of the Sainsbury Group, accounting for 87% of
Group operating profit before profit sharing and exceptional items and 75% of Group sales,

The other UK retailing arms are Savacentre, the country’s only specialist hypermarket company,
and Homebase, our chain of home improvernent and garden centres which is in the process of integrating its
recent acquisition, Texas Homecare, into its trading operations.

in the LS, Shaw's Supermarkets, lnc., operates a chain of supermarkets in New England.

Since November 1954, Sainsbury's has had a 16.7% holding in Glant Food Inc, a supermarket group which
is the market leader in the Washington DC and Baltimare areas.

Feunded in London In 1869, Sainsbury’s was privately owned until public flotation in 1973,

The Sainsbusy family and its charitable trusts remain major shareholders and the present Chairman,
David Salnsbury, Is a great-grandson of the founders.

Group Objectives

Ta discharge the responsibility as leaders in our trade by acting with complete integrity, by
carrying cut our work to the highest standards, and by contributlig to the public good and to the quality of
life In the community.

To provide unrivalled value to our customers in the quality of the goods we sell, In the
competitiveness of our prices and in the range of chaice we offer.

To achieve the highest standards in efficiency of operation, convenience and customer seivice in
our stores, thereby creating as altractive and friendly a shopping environment as possible.

o offer our staff cutstanding opportunities In terms of personal career development and in
remuneration relative to other companies in the same market, practising always a concern for the wallare of
every individual,

T generate sufficient profit to finance continual improvement and growth of the business whilst

providing our sherehclders with an excellent retum on their investment.
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- Financial Highlights

1996 1995

52 weeksto 52 weeks to %
£ million 9th March  11th March Change
UKSales .. ........ 12,037 10719 123
USSates* . ... .. .. .. 1,462 1,346 86
GROUP SALES (incl. taxes) . . 13,499 12,065 119
UK Operating Profit . . . . . 803 859 (6.5)
US Oporating Profit* . . . . . 51 40 275
GROUP OPERATING PROFIT
before profit sharing and
exceplionalcosts . . .. .. 854 899 (5.0)
ProftSharing . . .. .. .. {50} (61)
Associates . .. .. .. .. 19 6
Net interest Payable . . . . . (59 (36)
GROUP PROFIT
before tax, oxceptional costs
and property items . . . . . 764 aoe (5.4)
{Loss)profit on sale of properties (4) 1
Exceptional integration cosls . . (43) -
GROUP PROFIT BEFORE TAX . 712 809
Tax e (224) 270)
GROUP PROFIT AFTER TAX . 478 539
EARNINGS PER SHARE . . . . 26.8p 29.8p
FULLY DILUTED EARNINGS
PER SHARE before
exceptionat costs and
propertyitems . .. .. .. 27.8p 29,0p 4.1
DIVIDEND PER SHARE  , . . 1240p 11.7p 34

T doliar ternis, US saks rose by 105% to $2.3 billon and USoperating profit rose 284% 105800 milion
for the 54 woeks to Sth March 1996,

Group Sales
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The Year’s Results

In a ditficutt year Group zales increased by 11.9% 1o €13.5 billion and Group profit before tax,
exceptional costs and properly items reduced by 5.4% to £764 million. In highly competitive markel
conditions in UK food relailing we invested substantial resources inimproving the senvice, value for money
and choice we pravide to our customers. These measures, together with a low rate of sales growth, led to a
reduction of 5.1% in the operating profit of Salnsbury's supermarkets to £744.3 million. This Is not a
satisfactory financial performance but we have taken decisive action to enhance aur competitive position in
the future. Homebase, our UK home improvement and garden centre business, and Shaw's, our supermarket
chain based in New England, USA, both achieved excellent results and provide good opportunities for future
growth. A detailed review of the performance of the Group businesses follows on pages 10 to 27.

We continue to see significant opportunities for profitable investment and Group capital expendiure
totalled £759 million, of which almost one-third was spent on our newer businesses of Shaw's, Savacentre
and Homebase, Net Group borrowing increased to £1.212 milllon at the end of the year, up from £689
million at the previous year end, due mainly to the acquisition of Texas and higher capital expenditure.

We have increased the dividend per share by 3.4% to 121p for the year. The Group's dividend cover
of 23 remains extremely strong, Further detalls of the Group's finandial pesition are outlined on pages 34 and 35,

UK Food Retailing

The net operating margin of Sainsbury's supermarkets at 7.3% leads the UK food retail sector.
Salnsbury's supermarkets also achleved sales of £18.59 per sq. ft. of sales area per week: a sales inlensity
significantly higher than competitors and an Indicator of the popularity and effectiveness of our stores. However,
sales growth of 5.7% during the year was disappointing. New space contributed 3.3% and like-for-lika sales
growth for the full year was 2.6%, although this growth strengthened to 4% for the final quarter of the year.

We are committed to providing superior cholce and quality at very competitive prices, together
with customer service that is unsurpassed in the food retail sector.

W are Improving our marketing and making It centra! to the development of our offer. We are
determined to strengthen the value for money we give our customers and, in a tough trading environment,
we reorced our price advantage over other major supermarkets. During the year we alto introduced a
series of measuves to improve customer setvice, In the second half, we recruited over 5.000 additional staff
in existing stores to provide extra packers, more staff serving at service counters and more assistance with
arstomer queries on the sales floar. We will continue to search for new ways to provide our customers
with unsurpassed service, :

We have further enhanced the choice and quality of products ohicred by Sainsbury's stores.

In partnership with suppliers we introduced many new own brand ranges with a pasticular emphasis on
inrzation In fresh and chilied food. This programme is backed up by a continuous quality and value audit
to ensure that our own brand rarze continues to meet the bighest standards. Qur product quality assurance
feads the industry, 2s outlined on page 12, anct aur "Farm Assured’ partnership with meat suppliers has
provided additional reassurance to customers during the recent perlod of puliic concern regardi np BSE.

We entered the current difficutt planning environment with 2 relatively small landbank and this

resuited in ¢ reduction in the rate of opcning: of new Sainsbury's supermarkets to 10 this year from 20 the




year before. We therefore inillated & major progsamine of store extensions designed to iinprove service to
our customers and achieve sales increases from crowded stores, Twenty-one extensions were cor npleted
during the year, These enlarged the sales area of these slores by an average of 25% and have shotn
encouraging sales increases, A simllar programime of extensions is plarined for the coming year, Planning
contines to be extremely difficult but we have adjusted our site searcht to the new realities and tis has
resulted in our supermarket opening programme recovering to 16 stores in the comlng year, including our
first three stores in Northern lreland and three smaller stores in country towns.

Sainsbury’s subsidiary Savacentre, the UK s anly specialist hypermarkel business, opened two
new hypermarkets during the year to bring its total number of stores to 12 and added 170,000 5q. . to its
sales area. Savacentre’s sales increased by 7.7% but its operating profit declined by15.9% to £34.4 miflior,
lis performence was affected by similar factors to Satnsbury's supermarkets and was also burdened by weak

clothing sales and the costs of opening the two new stores compared to none the year before,

Homebase and Texas

The UK home improvement ard garden products market was extrermnely depressed lost year and
recorded no volume growth far the first time since 1991. Despite the compciilive pressures generated by
this environment, Homebas~'s sales grew strongly and, combined with tizht cost control, this resulted in an
increase of 17,5% in operating profit to £36.2 milllon, This is an excellent perfarmance, espciially when
compated with Homebase's main competiiors. Homebase's success reflects its outstanding value for money,
product range and service which conlinue to set new standara.. for ils sector.

We acguiired Texas Homecare, the second largest UK DIY retailer, al the beginning of the financial
year in order to expand Homebase rapidly by converting Texas shares to the superlor Homebase lormat,
Although Texas'trading results have not been satisfactory, encouraging progress has been made in integrating
Texas into Homebase and we have decided to accelerate the conversion process, It is now plannad that all
Texas stores will be changed to the Homebate livery in the Autumn and remodelling of Texas stores to the

romplete Homebase format will be increased to a rate of 50 stores pec annum for the next three years,

North America

Shaw's produced an excellent performance. In doltar terms, cperating profit Increasod by 28.4%
to $80.0 million for the 54 weeks to 9th March 1996, Shaw's operating margin increased by 0.5 percentage
points to 3.5%. This Is higher than when we took over the company and we believe it hos further potential
for improvement, Over the fast three years, Shaw's operating profit has increased by 144%. Shaw's is
cbiaining enincreasing aumber of opportunities for profitable expansion, The success of the new store format
developed for its entry into the Connecticut market gives great confidence for expansion in new territorias.

We own one-sixth of Giant Food Inc., the leading food retailer In Washingten DC and Ballimore.
Giant recently announced an increase of 8.1% in profit before tax ta $167.8 miliion for the year lo
24th February 1996. Glant Is also increasing its rate of expansion. Eight new stores are planned for the coming

year including sixin new operating araas.
Board Changes

Injuly, Sir Timothy Sainsbury MP rejoined the Board as a Non-Executive Director after a
distinguished period of public service in government., We were also pleased to welcome, as a Non-Executive




Drrector, Clive Thompsan, Group Chief Executive of Rentokil Group PLC, wha has great experience of
runfing a very successful international service company.

In order to focus and strengthzn the top managenent structure of Sainsbury’s stipermarket
business, we appointed Tom Vyner, our Leputy Chairman, to the new position of Chief Executive of Sainsbury’s
supermarkets with effect from 13th March this year. Dino Adriano, whilst remaining Chairman of Homebase,
became Deputy Chief Exerutive of Sainsbury’s supermarkets. He will progressively assume responsibility for
Sainsbury’s supermarkets and will succeed Tom Vyner who will be retiring at the end of 1957,

Kevin McCarten was appointed to the position of Marketing Director at the end of December,
Kevin will significantly strengthen the marketing function of Sainsbury's supermarkets with his experience
and expertise gained at Kingfisher and Procter & Gamblo.

tver Hunt retired from the Board in March, He leaves with our deep appredation for his great
contribution to the Company’s marketing function over 25 years, the lost two years of which he served as
Marketing Director,

David Quarmby retired from the Board at the end of April having served as Distribution Director
and Joint Managing Director in his 11 years with the Company. He played a key role in the top management
team of the Group in recent years and we will miss the energy, enthusiasm and intelligence that he brought
to all his responsibilities. '

1 am delighted that David Bremner, currently the Chief Executive of Watson & Philip Pic, will be
Joining us in the naxt few months as Chief Executive, New Businesses, His appointment completes the
management fes. ucturing started . January and, with it, my role os Chairman and Chicf Executive will
change to that of Executive Chalrman.

Tribute to Staff

Outlook

During the year our stalf have made an invaluable contribution to the Company and | would like
to thank them for their strong commitment to delivering an cutstanding service to cur custonters. To achieve
high levels of innovation, quality and customer service, we believe we noed to have highly motivated and
well trained steff and we are, therefore, investing heavlly in operater training, management development and
commuications at all levels of the Company.

In the past year we have Improved Lhe competitive position of Sainsbury's supermarkets,
strengthened its rate of expansion and relnforced its top management struciure. These changes will take
time to translate fully into improved performance. Further innovation and development of our offer is under
way and we are moving decisively forward,

Looking beyond our maln supermarket business, Savecentre provides us with a strong, distinctive
format with substantial growth potential, Shaw's s expanding rapidly and profitably and the integration of
Texas into Homebase is a major oppartenity to increase profits. These husinesses will add significantly to

the earnings growth of the Group In the years abead.
A -

David Sainsbury




snior Management |

o . ' Yk N 1J
il
. A !
B . . . 2 ' ‘
L . ro v . : , : ]
N . "o
oL s . o N .
.
Ly ' B
s S . i
- . st * e +
. P .
=
. 1 ’
3 . K e
[ N . - '
s - 1 .
’ &
o . . - el
I i *
. . e
I
o, 1 i .
‘ " S
f
. N A o .
3 .
- e a " S
# =
X a
N &
. .
" . .
v - Ta
i "
?
" - T :
a

P .




Lek to Right

‘ohis Adshead Respansible for persennel, information systems, fogistics and distribution
Appainted to Board In 1989. Age 50*

lan Couli Responsible for propecty development and environmental isswres. Chairman of Shaw's Supermarkets, Inc,
Deputy Chalrman, Homebase Group Limited. Appainted to Board in 1988, Age 45+

Rosemacy Thome Finance Oirector. Appointed to Boand In 1992 Age 44,
Colin Harvey Chalrman und Managing Director, Savecentre. Appointed to Board in 1985, Age 54,

Leh to Right
Kevin McCarten Mz keting Director. Appofnted to Board in 1995, Age 384
Davi§ Clapiiam Responsible for Retall Operations, Appolnted to Boardin 1992, Age 494

Robin Witilbread Responsitz for produce, fresh food, grocery, petrol and non-foods buying, and for phsrmacies
ant eclentific services. Appolnted to Board in 1950, Ape 454

Bob Couper Responsible for mest, frash fish, off-licence. deticatessen, bakery and dairy buying, and procurement.
Appoited to Soard in 1988, Age 475

LeR to Right
Dr kohs Ashworth Mon-Exeative Director, Appeinted 6 Scard in 1993, App 57

CUive Thompson Noa-Exceutive Director, Chairman Remuneration Comitize. Appointed 10 Boad in 1995, Aga 5318
Tha Rt Hon Sir Timothy Sainshury MP Non-Exeautive Director. Appainted Lo Boardin 1995, Age 63,

SirTerence Hefzer GCB Non-Executive Director, Chairman Audit Committee, Appointed 1o Board in 1992, Age 6

A Membier of Scpenmarket Exectibe smmdtce “Mormber of Kemuneratan) Gorvitee  FMember of At Commiiee B serber of Nomnaton Cermmaten

.

Joint Presidents
Lord Salnsbury of Drury Lane
Sir Robert Sainsbury
Lord Satnsbury of Preston Candover G
Departmental Directors
Satnsbury’s Supermarkets
Truding & Markating
Al Cheesmin - Off-Licence
* Mike Conolty = Opemtionol Morkeling
Argilathepson - Doiry/Cheese and Frozen
Foed Buying
lan Marton - Produce Buying
Andrew Mitcham - Non-Foods Buying
Stuwgrt Michel) = Meat and Fish
Michaet Morgan  « Grocery und Internutional Buying
Anlhony Recs ~ Strotegic Marketing
John Renshaw - Markering Senvioss
Retal Reglonal Directors.
Ken Barclen - Eost
Colin Encridge ~ South Eust
Feter Guildiord =~ North
Graham Naylor ~ ~ South Wast
David Smith - Midiands
Terry Wighy - Contral & Wistern
Support Senvices
Robin Anderson  + Froperty Services
Nig el Broome = Retall Personnsd
Hamith Evidge - Bronch Services
Trefor Haks = Bronch Cpesations
Chiis Montzgnon = Informonon Systems
Dob Parle = Dxstribunon Qperations
fohn Phlitpson - Store Format
John Rowe « toqistics
Martin Webb -
Savacentre
Echwrard Bonner = Finonce and Systemns
Mike Brooenfickd - Development
bhaQ'Sulivan . Retad Opertions
Alan Webb - Food and Merizting
Homebase
Ross Meloren - Managing Director
lan Bakdwin - Buying
Steve Bradbury - Finance
Mike Powell = Infonnation Systems and Logatics
Bill Wiliams - Retall Gherctions
Shaw's
Phil Francis ~ Prosident and
Chief Executive Officer
Veins Povol - Executive Vice Fresident,
Corporote Development
and Exteenal Affars
Ruth Branmon = Sevior Vice Presxdent
Homan Resources
Pavt Gannon = Servor Vice President,
Pete Cunderson  « Senier Vicw Prosdent,
Degtribetion ond Logistes
Johin Kelieher + Senjor Vice President,
Real Etate and Developments
Scott Ramaay ~ Senior Vice President, Operobons
Group Services
Richiard Chadwick  « Business Deveiopment
Judith Evans = Corpovate Personned
Ohristophes Leaver « Public Redotions
NgelMatthews  « Growp Seaetary
Legol ond lnsumace
Daved Roberis = Theosuy T ond
& :
Geoff Spricgel ~ Scentific Servces
Bormard Willis = Group Knongiol Controser




SAINSBURY'S
Salnsbury’s is cormiiti=d to providing superior quality and Analysis
chalce at very competitive prices anct a level of custonier service unsucpassed by 1956 1995
i Sales (nck tases) £10,1481m  £95972m
fur competkors Operating fRofit £7443m  E£7843m
Sales at £10,148.1 million, a rise of 5.7%, were held back by slower Number of supermarkets 163 155
growth al existing stores and a lower contribution from new space. Sales area (000 sq. f) 9,767 9.338

Full-time employnes 26,082 33,568

ustomers every week e

Sales picked up towards the end of the year as measures to
improve aur market position took effect. The cost of these measures and the
low sales growth led to a reduction in operating profit,

During the year. we improved the service we give our custormers
by investing heavily in cur older stores and through our customer sepvice
charter 'Customer First’. Wa spent £65 million refurbishing 97 stores to
provide new up-to-date facifities. One hundred and ten stores now have frash

meat counters compared to 68 last year. We now have service counters for

d :-Mg‘.n DRI

fresh fish at 135 stores and for deficatessen at 312, We increased the number . \
of stores that stock CDs and videos from 76 to 248 and have also increased Since its Tounchin Novembar 1995,

i d2
the riumber of stores stocking our Cookshop range from 5 to 69, the omzjexmg}:?mﬂ:m %

We Intreduced the first of aur awn in-slore phacmacies and at the
year end had six, bringing to 51 the number of stores where a pharmacy

service is available, Customers appreciate this in-store convenience and we

plan to add a further 13 in-store pharmacies by March 1997, Custorners also
appreciate the convenience of buying petrol during their shopping trip and we
opeinad a further 16 petrol filling stations bringing the totat number at the
yearend to 168.

To make our customer service commitments 4 reality, we took on
an exitra 5,000 new staff at an annual cost of £30 million and will be spending

an extra £ milllon on stail training, ‘Customer First’, our customer service

b, : Y, :
Our Witney, Oxon, store is one of about 20 which
niow have a new-style Customer Services Desk

busy times, helpers to go and fetch items customers may have forgotten, a providing leaflets, in-store information, refunds
and other services

charter, consolidates improvements made previously and articulates our

commitment to customer service, It includes the provision of extra packers at

no-quibble refund or replacement policy If an item is dropped and a frecphone

custamer helplira,

We: continue to offer customers outstanding value for money, '.-" gy v .
enhanced with regular price prometions throughiout the year. Since January, '\@’?ﬁ@
our ‘Saver' and 'Bonus’ promotions have each offered substantial savings on Cow e
2C0 lines generally inchided in o family shopping baskel, We sharpened our %.‘
competitive pasition and our prices are now 3% below the average for other . ) ’-5 '..‘} I'. ¢

major supermarkets, m

Thisytar, we focused on enhancing our
appeal to farmilles and ware voted
"Parert Friendly Retailer of the Year' and
i ‘Mather and Baby Rezdilee of the Year?




The fuws car food range,
lounched in Ueteber, o repreents o quarter
of tatel cat food sales in Sainsburys.

The nine vorieries of Sainsbury’ Indulgence
ice cream have proved immensely papular
and now account for over 209 of the husury

icecream matket in Great Britain,

Ourramge of Econemy lines offers good basic
quality otlow prices and has proved to be very
papuler, porticularly amangse  family thoppers.

Working dosely with our suppliers, wa hove improved the cholce
of products we offer, Our largest stores now stock some 20,500 product lines,
Nearly 10,000 of these are Sainsbury brand products which account for 57%
of eur grocery sales, This yea;' we irtroduced aver 1,000 new own brand
products and replaced 500 existing lines to meet customers’ ever-changing
requirements, We have also widened the cholce that we affer customers on

proprietary products,
Assuring the sqfet_y and quality qf our products

Retaining customer confidence in the safety and quality of our
preducts is paramount and we have continued to work in partnership with our
suppliers to maintain and improve production standards. We bring to these
partnerships a knowledge of the market and the technical expestise of our
140 streng Scientific Services Division.

At o time has this been more important than with current concems
about BSE. Aslong azo as 1990. Salnsbury's took the lead to introduce a
comprehensive Farm Assured Scheme linking farmer, food processor and
retailer. The scheme is the largest of ils kind in the country covering over 9.000
selected livestock famms in the UK and Ireland, Approved suppliers are inspected
regularly to ensure thal controls are rigorously enforced. All our frash meat
now carrles the ‘Farm Assured Meat’ logo which has been independently
endorsed by The Farm Assured British Beef and Lamb Organisation.

n August, our "Partnership in Produce’ scheme extended the concept
of suppiier partnership to fruit, vegetable and salad products. The scheme has
over 1,500 growers, induding one overseas in New Zealand, who work dosely
with us to supply a wide variety of quality produce. Close co-operation with
Browers helps us to improve supplies and quality as well as research new
varieties together, Typical of this is a new salad potato, Anya, which we added
to our range of over 40 different named varieties of potatoes. Bred by the
Scoltish Crops Research Institute for Its outstanding eatlné quality. Anyaisa
seasonal varlety available exclusively at Sainsbury's during the late Summer
and Autumn.

Qur Sdlentific Services Division maintains clase links with several
major research instittes and is at the forefront of innavation, n February,
following resesrch conducted. in conjunction with Zeneca pk and Nottingham
Unlversity, we introduced a tomato paste made from Californian ionkioes
genetically modified to stay fresh longer. There is less wastage and customers
benefit by saving some 15% on the price of the standard product, The product
generated considerable public interest and is selling well. We label the new
lomato paste ‘made with genetically modified tomatoes™ so that an informed
chelce can be made, As 8 matter of pelicy other geneticaly medified products
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wiill only be intraduced where theee is a rea! consusner benefit and will be
cleaily labelted.

Amongst other new products, our range of *Sausages of Distinction’
won a top prize In the 1996 British Sausage Awards. Our range of ready
meals was extended by new Thai dishes such as nas] goreng. green chicken
<cuiry and That rice. Entertaining in a hunry has been made sfmple by cur range
of ‘Occaslons’ party fow .. "Chicken Saucery, ‘Beef Saucery’ and ‘Fish Saucery’
make up txr new range of cook-in sauces.

Our work to raise awareness amang our customers of how lo
enjoy the benefits of a healthy diet was recognised by the Department of
Realth in February when we were the first retailer to be accredited to use the
Health of the Nation "Meating the Challenge’ symbol,

Achieverment through people

Sainsbury’s supermarkets employ more than 115,000 people:
two-thirds are women and the same proportion work part time. Women now
account for about 37% of those in management grades. We encourage
pant-lime opportunities and these are avallable in senior positions, including
store management. A typical store employs more than 300 people and is
-open for over 76 hours each week,

We are commiitted to staff training for the benefit of the individual
as well a5 for the Company and offer all staff opportunities for personai
achievement and coreer development, At management level, we support
specialised MBA and degree courses. Seventeen managers have achleved the
MBA and, in July, the first 30 managers graduated from our Retail Marketing
Degree course run by the Manchester Metropolitan University.

Sainsbury's continues to be a strong supporter of National Vocational
Qualifications (NVQs). During the year, 500 staff members achieved Level 2
NVQs bringing the total to over 1,000, A further 800 staff are working
towards Level 2. NVQs are a key component of our Retail Training Scheme for
16 to 18-year-olds which offers schoo! leavers the apportunlty to learn about
retalling, Currently we have 205 Retail Trainees: 98 achieved an NVQ Level 2
during the year. To enable us to assess our staff ourselves wa are encouraging
our trainers to qualify as NVQ assessors and, by the year end, 23 District
Trainers had successfully achieved this NVQ Level 3 qualification,

During the year, we introduced new programmes for training in
specialist fresh food trades. These are run in conjunction with independent
bodies such as the Meat and Livestock Commission, the Sea Fish Authority
and MAFF. Successful candidates become members of the Sainsbury's Guilds
of Butchers, Fishmongers or Greengrocers as appropriate and obtain a part
qualification towards an NVQ Leve! 2,
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more than doubled under the gement of
. Mike Maherwhowos a finalistin the
‘1995 Bakery Manager of the Year” Competition,

AL

Sylvia Blight (centre), Retail Trainee Scheme Tutoe
Jor 63 stores, s aqualified NYQ assessor and
s working towands an NVQ verifier qualification.

v

R e . LU
{right), Large Goods Vehicle bnstructor
atour Charlton Depot, uses VeMIS, anew
In-cabcomputer system, os a training aid to fine
tune driving skills to maximise  fucl economy and
minimise vehicle wear,

Steve Haley
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supemgm‘:ﬁi: Avea This year, our ‘Choices’ career developiment progratitme, established

. :3% four years ago, was extended to &l stores, So far over 2,000 staff have taken

16 5&;] aﬂ%g g@?, the oppartunity for sponsored study and enrolled in further education courses.
E{% '1:}:, ggé Eﬁﬁg We Invested nearly half a million pounds in our special ‘Helping
F{, g,:w‘ {{5“3 s E;";% Hands' programme for training staff to provide practical assistance to

Eg:g i:.‘hq Ef'cgg “:f:% F{;’ customers with disabilities, Staff have respanded very positively to this

5:.;:; E:L‘% ':é;—*;i;, igww .3“- initiative which came from an employee suggestion and 6,000 staff are proud
aw Noa o R3O S . . .
?I':.'\:«, 'E::?g Eﬁ%‘ t% ;:‘5‘?; to wear the distinctive "Helping Hands' badge. We are delighted thaf 'Il

R 199 1994 1993 1o received public recognition through the award of the first AcceszAbility Award
Sainsbury’ supermarkets sales area in the Muiltiple Retarler category.

increated by 4.6% lasi yearto G767000 1q.Jt.

We have made particuler efforts to improve communications
between staff and senior ranagement. We carried out an opinion survey
amongst all our stalf and, following independent analysis, the results will be
available this Summer, These will form the basis for action plans designed to

enhance staff commitment and motivation.
Developing new stores

Quring the yoar, we invested £364 million to grow our supermarket
business through the opening of new stores and the extension of existing
steres. This provided 467,000 sq, ft. of new sales area,

We opened 10 new stores, eight in the second half of the year,
Opanings 2t Hamiton and Straiton, Edinburgh increased the number of our

S NG g EmY - supermarkets in Scotland to five. Qur store at Mew Cross Gate, London js the
LR S YL, L e T
Out Wigon store = one of s stores to have latest example of our commitment to urban regeneration through the reuse of
harm ;;‘}::yl}:'":::zf;:;;::i{:y°u‘“';mm former industrial sites. It is built on the site of a disused railway goods yard
= 1] Hities our v

and was developed in canjunction with the Deptiord City Challenge project
and the London Borough of Lewisham.

Although, in recent years, we have made substantial investment
in stores in out-of-centre localions, we have never neglected the traditional
high slreet Lo which we remain totally commitied. More than half of qur
supermarkels are in, or on the edge of, town centres and we do not see this
proportion changing significantly in the foreseeable future, We encourage
our store management to take an active role in the commerdial life of the
town centre, Through our Town Centre Management initiative, we are
currently involved in picjects at over 110 locations, co-operating with other

tocal businesses and local authorities to £ witalise and improve the tuwn

centre environment,
Several of ourstares veceived publicrecagaition In 1996/97, we plan to open 16 new stores. At least three wilt be
Jorourcontinued commitment to high quality . - . . .
arehitectate, plonming andlandscaping, smaler stores in country towns. The opening programme includes our first
Thesz awaals from the Royal nstiture of three stores in Northern Ireland where our planned total investmnent is over
Britich Archutects and The Civie Trust were made
to eur store at Harlow, Essex. £100 million with the creation of over 2,000 new job opportunities.
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Helped by the opening of two new stores, Savacentre's sales rose
by 7.73% te £751.2 milfion, Sales pesfarmarce was held back by depres.ed
clothing sales in a weakened market due to tha urne: Atally hot Suramey,

usiness in the UK

Almost half a willion customers now isit our stores each week, an
increase of 15% cwer e previous year. The falt in operating profit reflects the
<osls of the store openings at Sysienham, Landon and Stockton-on-Tees, the
refusbishment of three steres st Calcot, Merton and Qldbury and increassd

promotional activity to combat intense competition.
Much more in one store

Savacentre is the only spediaiist hypermarke! wisiness in the
UK ofiering a targe sefection of top quality food, clothing, housshold goods,
toys and electricol products. Price and value for roney ars the cornerstones
of our offer and cur food prices are consistently 5% below the sverage
of our direct competitors. We airn to moke shopping at Savacentse an
enjoyeble experience for the whole fa mily with customer service an
imgportznt ingredient,

A typical Savacentre stocks over 62,000 product lines of which
about one-thicd are faod and grocery products, Guring the year, we improved
the range of foods offered as well as our displays of fresh fish, delicatessen,
hat focd and bakeries, Most notably, we launched a range of French
patisseries prepared in-store, Other developments this year Include Cookshop,
Babyshop and Home Entertainment. We also Introdiced top name brands of
washing machines, dishsvashess un freezers Into the clectrical department
adding tc the audio and visual equipment already on offer,

Savacentres Lifestyla clothing range, now in its fousth year,
features qualily casualwear and selected co-ordinates for adults and chiidran,
This year we introduced new ines of babywear and accessories and we
featured the popular Mr Men on selecied childranswear,

Savacentre employs sround 10,000 people: over two-thirds are
part time and the same praportion are women. A typicel store has 800
employees and is open 78 hours per we , We have training programmes for
stail at ait levels. During the year, we introduced a new personalised
management developrien! programme which ks aimed at matching trainlng 1o
individual skifls requirements,

Savacentre’s expansion continues with a new store currently under
construction in Leeds planned to open in 1997, This will be followed by a
najor developinent at Braaliead In Glasgovr in 1998,
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Homebase more than trebled us size this year when, in March
1995, the company acquired Texas Homecare and its 241 DIY outlets,
Achieving synergy from the acquisition is veeil under way, although the two
companies have traded separately during the year,

Homebase has once again had another excellent year in a difficult
market. Operating profit was up by 17.5%. Sales increased by 12,9% and
like-for-like sales by 4.5%,

The stores continuing to trade under the Texas name had a

difficult year and made an operating loss. Prier to the acquisition sales were

lomebas

rand inDIY

in steep dedline. During the year, in spite of the reiative weakness of the
Texas brand and the depressed state of the DIY market, this position has

gradually been reversed.
Integrating the Texas stores

The first Texas store o be fully converted to the Homebase format
reol.ened at Longwell “.een, Bristol in February with an increase in sales of
over 50%. Followng, the overwhelming success of this and subsequent
comwrsions, the stare conversion programme has been acceleraled to 50 a
year vith full completion planned by 1999. The integration of the Homebase
and Texas product ranges is also progressing well and is targeted for 70%
completion by Autumn 1996, Texas stores are being rebadged to the Homebase
fascia and we have brought forward the completion date from Spring 1997 to
Autumn 1996,

Price harmonisation betwzen Homebase and Texas is well advanced.
Dunng the year, we axtended to our Texas cuslomers the Spend & Save

loyalty card enid s benefits already on offer to our Homebase custorners.

A typical Homebase store now stocks over 20,000 home
improvement praducts as well as a full range of seasonal horticultural
products. Some 4,000 of these are Homebase brand lines which account for
around 25% of total sales.

This year we introduced over 600 new Homebase lines including
garden furiture, tools, ronmongery, decorative wa'l coverings, bathroom
accessories and fitted kitchens. Half were praducts which had been redesigried

21

"
!

EX

b
Wiy hm

A -1
we'e .3

LAY

B

ATl
HES ,‘.a 1,:_ oS
W M'm‘\; Ut

*

L S v s
v [ T
ot
- - E !

7 Meiano (Chaiman), -
% ZanCoull{Deprity Chaitmany®,-
RiaiMcLaneh (Manogihg Ditecton),

iid ;!;in.j:_Dkgodu Monteau t};Bétgehdgl*.
1 rSyeve Bradbury, Bib Cooper®,
“fedn fitEe Wik I\Mdil..nillx\\'il!ﬁ‘-fm.

u




-]

L

or reformulate and replaced existing lines. We continued to sell Texas brand
products but these ara being phased out,

Extending Homebase training to Texas staff

Together, Homebase and Tex1s emplev sround 17,000 people:
two-thirds wark part time and the split between men £nd women is about
equal. A lypical Homebase store has over 50 staff and is open 79 hours per
week. During the year, the number of staff at the Homebase Head Office at
Wallington, Surrey was increased to accommodate the needs of the combined
businesses, The Texas offices at Wellingborough, Northants are being wound
down with 2 view to dosure this Summer and staff who have agreed to
relocate have been accommodated at Wallington. A distribution centre will
however, continue to operate at the Wellngborough site serving botn Texas
and Homebase stores.

In February 1996, Homebase and Texas store managers were
brought togeher at a serles of events around the country to discuss the
oppartunities for synergy and for improving the performance of the combined
business. Texas stalf are now participating in Homebase training progrzmmes
ta improve techniques for customer service and to enhance tradings <kills and
product knowledge. For example, 97 Texas staff are currently undertaking the
Homebase horticultural skifis course for Garden Centre staff, which has been

y "W’l‘um ucquiqﬂmqr sH P ! developed in Halson with Hadlo.» Horticultural College, Kent,
H&mdmelvq; joreihin el »3»“‘“1

o “”""“l‘”".."ﬂ mhﬁf‘*‘“‘“‘» : Expansion of Homebase

't

Ten new Homebase stores opened during the yar. These included
three slores on sites originally acquired by Texas at Winchester, Falkirk and
Hermiston Gait, Edinburgh. in addition two Texas stores at Longwell Green,
Bristol and Telford were converted and reopened as Homebase stores,

The outstanding success of these conversions, and the very positive customer
reoponse we have received to them, underine the significant opportunity for
sales expansion for the Homebase business resulting from the acquisition,

Geographieally, the Homebase and Taxas store portfolios are highly
complementary and provide nationa! coverage. During the year 22 Texas
stores, already selected for closure by the previous management, wene closad.
Homebase closed two poorly perfortning stores at Chelmsford and Walsall, At
12%, the comblined businessas’ share of the home and garden products market
s more than three times that of Homebasa In the previous year, Topether the
two chains serve around 1.3 million - astomers a week.

In 1996/97, we plan to open 10 new Homebase stores, Thers will

be o new store apenings under the Texas name.
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§Salnsbury plc’s investmenits i the US have been growing since
1983 when we took a 21% stake in Shaw s Supermarkets, Inc. the US
supermarket chaln, We acquired the outstanding balance in 1987 and Shaw's

1a dynamic market

Is now a wholly-owned subsidiary. Our second US interest is in Glant Food Ine.
another leading food retailer in North America, In tNovember 1904 we acguired
2 16.7% interest, including 50% of the voting shares.

At the year end Shaw's had 96 stores in Massachusetts, New
Hampshire, Maine, Rhode Island and Connecticut and Glant had 166 in
Washington DC, Maryland, Virginia, Detaware and New Jersey, Not only do
the two companies complement each cther extremely well geographically but,
rooted in family backgrounds similar to that of Sainsbury's, they share the
trading ethos of giving customers quality at good prices. Both companies have
positive expansion programmes in the heavily populated and economically
attractive Eost Coast area of the {15,

These investments provide considerable opportunities for practical
co-operation between the supermarket companies both within the US and
across the Atlantic.

Shaw’s Supermarkets, Inc.

Shaw's had another excellent trading year. Sales grew by 10.5%
to 32.3 billion. Custamer numbers increased by 6% to 1.8 million a week.
Like-for-like sales continued the posilive trend seer, Jast year and increased
to 1.5%. Operating profit for the 54 week finandal period was $80 mitlion,
an increase of 23.6% on a 52 week basls,

A new large store format was developed during the year and was
first seen at the Fairhaven, Massachusetls store in August, This features a
large first aisle for fresh foods and a number of new and improved facil: les
such as an in-store bakery, an in-store pharmacy, a dry cleaning service and

an altractive food court, all of which have proved very popular,
The quality of the Shaw’s brand

Also new In-store were over 750 Shaw's brand prod. cts, bringing
the total number to over 4,000 lines. In the last si years, the Shaw's own
brand has gone from strength to strength and now represents 40% of total sales.

Customers benefit by savings of at least 10% compared to national
brand prices and are reassured in the knowledga that all products mect Shaw's
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1996° 1995

Sakes {nel taxes) $2205n 520860
Opetating Profit $80.0m  $622m
Number of stores 26 87
*Sales orez (000 sq.1t) 3,137 2762
FulHime employees 5534 4.547
Part-time employeas 12,232 11,204

“Results for 1996 ane for d 54 week pericd.

This forfalle pasta is preparea in Jealy
and is sold on hoth sides of the Ailantic
under the Shaw's end Sainsbury’s brands.

Shaw's introduced anew range of children’s books
under its own name. The 32 titles ars published
in association with the same publishing group
thathas been working with Sainsbury'’s
on children’s books for the lost 10 years.

Directors
lan Coull{Chairman)*, Phil Francls
(President and Chief Executive Officer),
Robin Whithread®, Richard Chadwick®,
Haity Beckner®, Steve DuBeul®, Verne fuwell,
Scot: Ramiay, Ruth Brameon,
Tete Gunderson, Fau} Gannon.

¥NonLrscutive,




demanding quality slandards and specifications and have the Shaw's quality

guarantee seal.
A wide variety of products was Introduzed ranging from Healthy Anglysir
Blends bio yogurts, wedding cakes, frozen pasta and ‘Right Selections’ lrozen 18 1995
ready meais to an entire hosiery collection, stationery and disposable camer as. Sales (. vawes) g $3700
Profit before tax S167.8m $1552m
A, number of products such as the Belgfan chocolate and ltalian pasta ranges Crotpshare
and Balsamic vinegar have been jointly sourced with Sainsbury's. Others, such (16.7%) of profit £16m E7m
' .\ ' . . . {52 wnetis} {15 weeks)
a5 Performers nappies, the children's books range, and the "Shaw’s Fresh Ideas’ bl ol st 166 161

magazine, were introduced following the success of similar producls in
Spincbury's. Sainsbury's customers have also benefited from this close working
relationship. ‘Select Diet', a range of premium pet foods for cats and dogs
introduced in Shaw'’s l2st year, went on sale in Sainsbury’s in january.

In Decamber, Shaw's became the first supermarket chain in the
North East states of America to establish a presence on the Internet. This was
closely followed by the launch in january of Shaw's home detivery shopping
service, another first in the ares, Customers can place orders by PC, fax or
telephone and, as long as orders are placed by midday, groceries are dativered
that evening. To meet demand for this service, Shaw's has set up 18 fulfilment
cperations in axisling stares.

Shaw's employs around 18,000 pecple, called ossociates: over two-
thirds are part time and there is an equal proportion of men and women. A typlcal
Shaw's store emplays 160 assodiates and is open for 121 hours each week.

A niew organisational structure introduced in protolype stores last
year has encouraged staff to improve their technical expertise through
external and internal training programmes. All senfor managers have now

completed an extensive personal development course.

Expansion of Shaw’s o
Ten new stores apened during the year, including ona replacsment Giant cpened its finst storedn New Jersey at
tore. Th int territory in the Aut ing Cherryhill. It opened a 1otal of seven stores
store. The company expanded into new territory in the Autumn opening four in1995/96 ond plans toopen
stores in Connecticut. A major extension was completed at the store at a further eight in 1996/97. Giantis curvently

celebrating its 60th anniversary,
Weymouth, Massachuselts, A further seven stores were remodelled to Include

the new in-store concept which is nowin 11 stores.

Selective scquisition of existing stores from other buzinesses has
helped Shaw's expansion. Two of the stores opened during the year were
former Purity stores in New Hampshire acquired from Stop and Shop. Three
of the openings planined for 1996/97 will be at farmer Almac’s stores In

Rhode Isfand also acquired during the year. Directors™
. appointed by J Sainsbury ple
In alt, 11 new stores are planned for 1996/97; two will be the fisst
. David Sainsbury, Rosemory Thome,
opanings in Yermont. Shaw's opened its 100th store at North Quincy, Mike Broomfield. Harry Becknet.

Massachusetts in April 1996. A1 Non-Lzocutive,
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AirQuality

part of an overall drive on Alr Quality, we have
wen & iwumber of imtatives such as making
nfable amtomer vehide emission testing
aiptnent at 37 f oue petral filing stations, We
we also mtroduced vy Dicsal, a reformulated
et fucl previously availnble only in Sweden
~ette it has conlributed to a signilicont reduction
air pollutants. & is now available in 156
nsbury'’s ond Savacenire outlets. Despite
Sling 2p per litte more at the pump, it accounts
~ eround a quarter of dicss sales st those
whets. Since February, City Diesed has boen usad
tha lieets operating ocut of the four distribution
pots in the South East owned and manaped by
Rasbury's

«eductioninemissions by using Cicy
Diesel instead of standard diescl

ty Drvesal produces significant.y fewer pollutant
missions than other diesel Tuels cumently on the
aket in the UX It alreaddy out performs the
micter standacds that will be enforced in the UK
=m Ccteber 1996 ond demonstrates the
Jality standand that ks achicvable,

ground leve czone 6%

ollutant = Reduction
swticulate Beeathing prot lems A0%
“rgamc Particulptes  Cancor Fisk 60%
ke City prime on

buldings 28%
Eydrocarbors. Cancer sisk]

ground level ozone &

breathing problems 25%
“erbon Monoxide  Hermful gasf

drowsiness 7%
sulphur Oxidles Acdld roin 99%
“nddes of Niscgen  Breathing problems|
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Within the Sainsbury Group there Is a strong environrmaniat
awareness and a commitment to reducing the impact which our activities and
our products have on the envirgnment. We have been developing and
monitoring our environmental policies for several years and in June will publish
an Environmental Repart to demonstrate our commitment and to serve as a

benchmark for future progress.

An award-winning store

The breadth of our environmental approach is well flustrated by
the new Sainsbury’s at Horsham. The store is built on the edge of the town
centre to which it is linked by a new footpath Externally, it fits comfortably
within Its surroundings, which include a nearby conservalion area with a
medieval church, houses and a small brook and fields.

Inside, the store features the most advanced refrigeration and
energy-saving systems. It was the first supermarket to have a new secondary
refrigeration system which uses ammenia instead of ozone-depleting CFCs.
it also pioneered the use of a high frequency fighting system which results in
energy savings of between 10-15%. Energy use at the store is further
minimised by a new computer system, RealMT, which was developed by
Sainsbury's engineers with financiat assistance from the European
Commission’s Thermie scheme, Same 255 Sainsbury's supermarkets now
have Thermie scheme equiprment installed.

The release of petrol vapour at petrol filling stations Is a significant
contributor to poor air quality, Like all our petrol filling stations, Horsham is
equpped to capture vapour emissions from its storage tanks which ocour when

they are being filled, Twenty-five of our outlets, Including Horsham, have the
Stage Two recovery equipment designed to recover petrol vapour released
when customers fill their cars. Horsham was also one of our first petrol lilling

stations to offer City Diesel, introduced as part of our Air Quality initiative.

Timbertracker
Concern for the environmental aspects of our products led

Salnsbury’s to be the first grocery retailer to join the World Wide Fund for
Naturg's ‘95 Group. We have eztablished a computer database, Timbertracker,
to monitar the orest of ¢rigin’ for aif Sainsbury's, Savacentre and Homebase
wood-hased praucts. Since February 1996, a small number of products have
qualified for the independent Forast Stawardship (FSC) tredemark denoting
tnat the 'forests of origin’ have been vell munaged, We aim to achieve the
target of full FSC certification for all 13.000 of our paper and wood produdts
by the year 2000,
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The BEC gave spcc:al recognition to
-ainsbury’t and Savacentre’t staf} and customers
Jorraisingover £l million for she
Hildren In Need A ppeal during thelast five years.

Whiu.l(idzs lies speciall ndu tzd mobilit
woids for duabl:d?fhlldr‘:: La?:’m Hl;rnm (nﬁh!'g.
with her sister Michelle, enjoys aride
onher spectally nduptt.d trike.
She ts one of 5 chiMren toreceive help from
donauom raised by Texas staff.

'ﬂu Bmheﬂ cn& mumgf handicapped
ehildren enjoyirg an euting arranged by owr
Plymouth Side By Side volunteers.

Playing our partin

We |.ave enhanced our community programme, both nationally
and locally in the communilie;‘. in which our stores lrade, in a varlety of ways.
Corporate contributions to cheritable and community causes in the UK totalled
£2 million. These incdluded donations to direct appeals and contributions to the
funding of voluntary organisations and to town centre improvement schesmes.

In addition, substantial sums were raised through store door
collections and fund-raising campaigns. Foremost amongst these was the
Children in Need campaign for which staff and customers at Sainsbury’s and
Savacentre raised over £370.000. ln America, Shaw's associates successfully
raised nearly $500.000 for the United Way Campalgn. .

The Sainsbury's Penny Back scheme ralsed over £600,000 for
local charities. Schoolbags, which also encourages the re-use of carrier bags. was
launched in September. Vouchers collected by our custemers can be redeemed
by schools against schoo! equipment. Over 14,000 schoels are aurently registered.

Side By Side local volunteering

Mast importantly, our stores have continued to build supportive links
with their local communities drawing on the enthusiasm and energy of our staff,

This year we piloted a new community scheme called Side By Side
at 25 Sainsbury's supermarkets. Through meetings with focal voluntary
organisations, staff identified a variety of worthwhile projects and carried them
out partly in their own and partly in Company time. For example, stalf at Milton
Keynes and Sheffield planted sensory gardens for people with disabilities; staff
at Plymouth and Huddersfield organised outings for handicapped children and
their families; and staff at Croydon, Derby and Narwich refurbished community
and daycare centres.

Qur staff volunteers have responded very positively to the chance
to get involved and their help has been greatly apprecialed by local
arganisations as shown by the following comments: "The Salnsbury’s staff are
wonderful, Not only did thay end up decorating three rooms for us but they
really got involved and brought their fomilies and friends along too®, said
Len Shillingford, community worker at the Hadhari Project, Derby; and
Hazel Wigmore, director of the Nationat Children's Centre, Kuddersfield
commented “jeel very positive aboti! the whole thing . ... it has cpened
Sainsbury's stoff's eyes to the everyday difficulties faced by the parents of
severely handicapped and traumatised Kids . . . it wos lovely getting them
involved with us.”

Following the success of these initial projects, staff at another 100
stores will become involved.in Side By Sidw in'tiatives during the coming year.
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RESULTS (£ MILION) 1987 1588 1989
Group Sales (including VAT & sales taxes) . . . 4,044 S0 5915
4 Increaseon previcis year L . 0 . 0. .. . 13.1% 23.9% 18.1%
New Saies Area Greup Operating Profit {before profit sharing)
Sainsbury’s supermwrkets . . . ., e 229 76 342
Savacentre - - -
SAINSBURY'S ?omcbase e 3 4 9
CXES L 4 v e e e e e e e e - - -
Shaw's . - 16 22
New Store Openings 1995/96 Other operising activities - -
Hersham « Watford » Cheadle 232 296 a3
Fenin. Lorwion  Wtney « Homiton - Wigan Peofitsharing  + . . ... ... .. @ e an
Sireet » Sriton, Edbung ASSOGAIS . . 18 13 16
T ) Interest receivableflpayable) . . . L L L L 9 8 {i0)
Fow siores” sales aree = 324,000 5. . Group Profit before Tox and Property tems . 238 293 352
E“?ﬁ“"‘?““’"‘g on Previous Year . . . . . 27.93% zs;.(z)% !% ;%
. tilloss) onsaleofpropety . . . . . . . ..
3 rofi
- ﬁxfe:i‘:n;i iisljfm “-oup Profitbefore Tox . . .. .. ... .. 247 308 375
D % . - ¥ . .
I.ou;\bot;;h P m"’: < Victorin, f oadon incrensef(decrenss) on Previous Year . . , . . 28.0% 24.7% 21.8%
Stratton, Swindon » Royleigh Welr « Becsten EARNINGS PER SHARE®
Bradford « Whilstutle « Tonbxidge « Brointree Basic e e e e e e e 11.04p 13.42p 16.57p
dewport, Gwent s New Barnet, London « Emt rinzond Increasef{decrease) on previcus year L . L L, . 22.6% 21.5% 235%
Cheiteniam » 4 z22aster » Dulwich, London o ;
¥ Fully difuted (sxcluding profitfloss
Hedge End, Sauthampton » Wrexham on gaie of properties) . . . . ... ... ., 1048p  1290p  1444p
Excensions” seles oren = 143,000 sq. . Increase/(decrease) on previcus year ., L, 21.6% 1.1% i1.9%
DMIDEND PER SHARE* . . . . . Ve e 3.46p 4,15p 4,99
Dalston. London » Castle Court, Bristo! NUfg:EEEv?yZCS)uUPCI rmLEalrsk efl\;l' _FINANCIAL YEAR rnD>
Stingboune « Emm Bristol over 25000 sq. fusalesorea . . . . . L . L . 54 74 95
mmm'l';w‘“"“_ " b o Cettine 15000 -25,0005q. ft sal=s area . . . . . . . . 139 115 110
By » Mewtowrbreds - Manh under 1500059, tLsalesarea . . . ., ..., 110 94 87
Melkshan » Sgke « Winnessh « Stroud Samsburyscuperirarkets . . ., L L. L L, 253 283 292
Plannet siores” sites area - 460,000 «q.fL Savasentre L L L L L L L L 6 0 7
" HomebasefTewns ., L . 0 L . L L . e 32 38 48
Shaws .. ... ..., Ve - £0 6!
Pranncd Extensions 1996/97 TOTALMUMBER OF STORES . .. .. .. .. 32 387 408
Mujor extensions p{amcd AL 25 thores ‘SALE‘J AREA (ngm Sr. n-')
Plsiined extensions” sales aren - 163.0C03q R Sainsburyssupermarkets .. . L L L L L. L, 5034 5463 5964
Savacentie . .. .4 .o i . - 433 436 543
Homebasef Texas (approx, 80%
coverzo salesares) L L L L, L, . e 1424 1,645 1,886
Shaw's .. L. L ... Ve - 1,592 1.693
GroupTota! .. . v vt 6391 9,136 10,086
WNetincresse on previousyear®™™ . . . ., ., ., 7.9% 326% 104%
New Sainsbucy's supermarkets openings . , . . . 15 16 20
Aversge size of ail Salnsbury's
supermarkets(sq.ft) . .. . ... L L. . 790 19300 L3430
AVERAGE SAINSBURY'S SUPERMARKETS
SALES (including VAT)
Persquarefoot (Eperweeky . .. ..., . ... 15.43 1630 1650
Share of nationat trade in predominantly
food stores and pharmacoutizal, medicat,
tosmetic and toilet goods outlets™ , . . . . ., 9.6% 9.9% 10.1%
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HE 1276 fuons Jor pecfts

1950 1991 19921 1993 19941 1995 1996
1257 8.20% 9202 10270 11,224 12,065 13499
227% 13.0% 12.2% 11.6% 9.3% 7.5% 11.9%
409 516 604 716 697 784 744
17 23 28 36 38 4 34
1 13 15 18 23 3 36
- - - - - - {10}
24 30 21 19 3 40 51
- 3 ) (4) 7 3 (1
47N 585 666 785 796 899 354
{3111) (44) (a9) 59 (56) () é) '\58)
a8 36) . 9 ©) (36) (59)
420 505 631 735 73 808 764
193%  202%  25.0% 16.5% (05)%  10.5% (5.45%
n 13 ) 2) 7 1 “h
451 518 628 733 738 809 760
20.3% 14.9%  21.3% 16.7% 0.7% 9.6% (6.1%
2057p  23Mp  256% 2847 280 29.8p 26.8p
24,1% 124% 11.2% 10.8% (1.6?% 63% (10.151!.,
1815 2174p  25.34 2807p 270 29.0p 27.8p
25.7% 197% 166 108% (3.7 7.4% {4.9)%
6.03p 7.27p 8.75p 10.06p 10.6p 1i.7p 12.1p
1950 199 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996
115 136 159 177 193 208 277
106 102 98 59 99 98 87
69 61 56 52 49 49 40
291 299 313 328 341 355 363
8 9 g 9 10 10 12
55 63 64 70 76 83 310
é6 70 7 79 87 87 o6
420 439 459 486 514 535 784
6434 6951 7.632 8203 8827 9338 0.767
465 798 798 798 864 864 1034
A 2,317 2,406 2,609 2,810 3082 11272
1928 2,107 2229 2,448 2,740 2,762 3,137
14134 12,173 13065 14,758 15241 16046 25210
10.4% 9.3% 7.3% 84% 7.6% 53% 3%
22 20 21 23 i) 20 10
22110 23250 24380 25310 25890 26304 26206
1726 1817 1851 18.84 18.60 1853 1659
10.8% 113% 11.7% 123% 12.4% 12.6% 12.5%

eurnings o shore are stotud before énceptonol cots of E369.5 molkon b after ch es
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New Sales Area

Savaconire

New Store Openings 1995/96
Sydenham, London » Statkton
Hew storey’ sales area = 170,000 4. ft,

HONMIEZASE

New Store Openings 1995/96

Preston « Staings » Wolvechampton
Winchester » Hermaston Guit, Edinburgh
South Rulstip « Hedge End, Southampton

Alntree, Liverpool « Falkirk » Wipan

New stores’ sales arca - 435,000 <q. It

Planned Svore Openings 1996/97

Marsh Mills, Plymouth « Cansock
Altcinchiam « Warrington » Chiistchurch
Sevenaaks » Blackbali, Edinburgh
Dagenhan « Watford » Newpart, Gwent

Planncd stores” sales arca - 401,000 sq. it

Shaess

New Store Openings 1995/96
Rey ¥ Ridge « North Prorédznee
Falthaven « Upper Vallzy « Nosthbedge
Manchester » Briszol « Vernon
MNew Britain o Ellsworth
New stores’ ssles area - 399.000 s4. ft.

Planned Store Openings 1996/97

North Quincy » Cranston « Riversids
ewnaort « Colchester « Destin Convess
Banger » Waterford » Newington
Johnston » Westerly

Puanoed stores’ sakes arsa - 417000, ft.




Group
Capital Expenditure
Total £759 millian

Toew Sainsbury’s supeimaskets

Currency Composition
of Debt
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Financial Review

Group Financial Pex:for mance

The Group Increased sales by 11.9% to £13.5 billion. Group
operating profit, before profit sharing and exceptional integration costs,
decreased by 5.0% to £854 million,

Operating profit of Sainsbury's supermarkets decreased by 5.1%
to £744.3 million, and operating profit of Savacentre decraased by 15.9% to
£34.4 million. Thase reductions were partly offset by an increase in Shaw's
operating profit of 26.3% to £50.9 million and an increase in Homebase's
operating profit of 17.5% to £36.2 miflion. The Texas Homezare business
acquirad at the start of the financlal year made an operating loss of
£104 million before exceptional integration costs.

The Group’s share of assoclates’ profits increased from £6 million
to £19 million reflecting the full year contribution of Giant Food Inc. compared
o filteen weeks' contribution in the previous year.

Profit sharing reduced to £50 million (1995: £61 million)
reflecting the decrease in UK profits, To those employees eligible (o participate
in the scheme, this represents a distribulicn rate of approximately 7.1% of pay
(1995 9.6%).

Group net interest payable increased from €36 million to £59
millien due mainly to the financing costs of the acquisition of Tevas (€19 million)
and the full year cost of funding the Group's investment in Giant food inc

Group profit before tax, exceptional costs, and property items
decreased by 5.4% to £764 million,

Exceptional costs of £48 million were provided for in the year for
the anticipated revenue costs of convetting 150 Texas stores to the
Homebase store format by Spring, 1999, the cost of changing Texos stores to
Homebase livery in Autumn 1996 and other associated conversion costs, Of
the total exzeptional costs of £48 milion, £5 million was incurred in the year
to 9th March 1996 and the remainder relates to costs identified and
committed for future periods. After charging these exceptional costs, group
profit before tax decreased by 12% to £712 million,

Fully diluted earnings per share, before excepticnal costs and
property items amounted to 27.8p which represents a fall of 4,1% from 1995,
The operating loss (before exceptional costs) of Texas aru financing costs of
the acquisition reduced enmi;\gs per share by 0.6p or 2.1%. Dividends per
share of 12.1p (with an interim of 3.4p and a pivposed final of 3.7p) compare
with 1 1.7p for 1995, an increase of 3.4% 7 he totel dividend for 1996 is

covered 2.3 times by eamings b2lure exceptional costs,

34




Cash Flow and Capital Expenditure

The Group generated cash from operating activitles of £1.012 million {1995: £1,070 million), of
which £550 milhon was expended on dividends, interest and tax.

Group copital expenditure was £759 million compared to £492 illion in the previous year. This
mcrease resulted from higher expenditure in Savacentre, Homebase and Shaw's, a larger programme of
Sainsbury store extensions and refurbishments and the increasing number of new Sainsbury's supermarkets
to open in 1996/97. The higher capital expenditure along with the acquisition of Texas contributed to an
overall increase In net Group borrowing of £523 million. In the cusrent year, Group capital expenditure is
expected to total approximately £700 millian,

Capital Structure

Total shareholders unds a5 at 9th March 1996 smourt.ed to £3.534 millan {1995; £3.289 million).
Movements for'he year comprised retained prafits of £266 million, a deduction from reserves of £103
million for ¢ codwill on the purchase of Texas, new share capital subscriptions of £80 million and currency
translation differences of £2 million,

Group net delt of £1,212 miiion gives a balance sheet gearing {net debt as a percentage of
shareholdars’ funds) of 34.3% at 9th March 1996 (1595 20.9%; which is below the Group's desired
maxireurn for balonce sheet gearing of 40%. INel interest before Interest capitalised s covered 11 times by
profit before net Interest, exceptional costs and taxation (1995:16),

Treasury Management

Treasury policy and significant treasury transactions are reviewed and approved by the Board.

Foreign currency transactions are actively hedged to reduce or el'minate exchange rate exposure,
Use is made of forward cover for currency payments to foreign suppliers,

The Group protects its balance sheet from adverse currency translation effects by matchirg
©Overseas investments with liabilities of the some curreacy. Movements on foreign curvency borrowings used
for balance sheet hedging purposes are taken directly to reserves. The interest payable on these borrowings
serves partially ¢ reduce the Group's profit and loss expasure to foreign exchange movements,

Al funding requirements are covered by commilted borrowing sources including a series of
committed bank focilitles with maturities of between two and five years,

Itis the Group's policy to provide a degree of protection egainst interest rate volatility. It is
normally planned that 50% of borrowing should be at fixed rates, although the actua! mix may vary with
market conditions, As at Gth March 1996 the overall fixed rate component of gross borrowings was 44%,

The senior long-term dedt of | Szinsbury plcis rated 'AA~ by Standard & Poor's Ratings Group,
Short-term indebtadness is rated ‘A 1+’ by Standard & Poor's Ratings Group.
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Summary Financial

Corporate Govemance, The Directors present the Summary Financial Statement of the Group
The Group has complied throughout the for the 52 weeks ended 9th March 1996, This Summary Financial Statement
period under review with all the does not contain sufficient information to allow for a fuil understanding of the
provisions of the Code of Best Practice results of the Group and the state of affairs of the Company or of the Group.

contained in the Cadbury Committea's

Report, as taid down in the Listing Rules . .
of th:e Londcn Stock Exchange . contsining the Directors’ Report, the Accounts and the Auditers’ Report on

those Accounts {which is unqualified) should be consulted.

For further information the separate publication, entitled Annual Accounts 1956,

Group Pelformance

A review of the performance of the Company and its subsidiaries
during the pariod and at the perlod end, with an indication of likely
developments in the Graup, Is contained in the Chairman's Statement on
pages 4 to 7 and in the Review on pages 10 to 31 A review of the Group's
financial performance and dividends payable is given on pages 34 and 35,

TheBoard

The Board of Directors meats regulary and is responsible for the
effective management of the business, During the year a number of changes
were made to the executive structure of the Board. Tom Vyner became
Chief Executive of Salnsbury’s supermarkets. Dino Adriano, whilst remalning
Chalrman of Homebase, became Deputy Chief Executive of Ssinsbury's
supermarkels and will suéceed Tom Vyaer whowill be veliring ot the end of
1997 Kevin McCarten joined the Board as Marketing Director. These
appaintments and the existing Directors, topether with the recruitment of
David Bremner as Chief Executive, New Businesses, witl forr a strong team to
lead the Group to future success. The Board includes a number of widely
experienced Non-Executive Directors, ene of whom, Sir Terence Heiser GCB,
is the nominated senior Non-Executive Director, All Direciors have access to
the advice and services of the Company Secretary. In addition there is an
agreed procedure for Directors to take independent professional advice, if
necessary, at the Company's expense, The Chairman and the Non-Executive
Directors do not have service contracts, The service contracts for the
Executive Directors have either less than 24 months o run or are on a rolling
24-month bagls,

Board Committees

The Company’s Remuneration Commitlee ks responsible for advising
on Executive Directors’ pay and benefits, The full report of this Commiltes is
included in the Annual Accounts. The Nomination Committee advises the

Board on .ve appointment of Executive Directors. The Audit Committee
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tatement

receives reports regularly from the Group Internat Audit Depaitment and ensuras that an objective and professional relationship
is maintained between the Board and the exlernal auditors. In line with the changes to the executive structure of the Board
outlined on page 36, a new Supermarket Executive Committee has been established to concentrate specifically on the running
of the business of Sainsbury’s supermarkets. The membership of these Committees is shown on pages 8 and 9 of this Review.

Directors

The Directors are shown on pages 8 and 9. All the Directors shown held office throughout the year except
Kevin McCarten who was appointed on 2nd December 1995 and The Rt Hon Sir Timothy Sainsbury MP and Clive Thompson
who were appainted as Mon-Executive Directors on 5th Jly 1995. Angus Clark retired on 28th April 1995, Lady Eccles
retired on 5th July 1995, lvor Hunt retired on 7th March 1996 and David Quarmby retired en 26th April 1996, The
emoluments of the Exeeutive Directors are determined by the Board on the advice of the Remuneration Committee. The aggregate
emoluments of the Directors of the Corsgany were £4.2 mitlion (1995: £4.4 million).

Group Balance Sheet 9th March1996 1996 1995
£m £m
Fixr 1) Assets
Tanglbleassals . . . .. .. L. L 5,458 4852
nvestments .. .., ., ... ... 117 98
5,575 4950
Current Assets
Stocks . .. L 761 509
Debtors . . . . o 0 e e 204 172
Investments . . . ., . L T T S 5 2
Cashatbankandinhand ., ., ... .. .. .. . e e 209 169
1,178 882
Creditors: due withinoneyear . . . . .. .. .. .. ....... e e (2,519) (1,835)
MetCurrentLisbilities . . . . ... .. .. ...... e e e e e (1.340) (954)
Total Assets less Current Liobilitles ., . . . . . .. .. e e e e e e 4,235 3996
Creditars: due after one year
Convertible CapitalBonds . . . . .. .. .., .. ......... e (156) (200)
Other . . .. ... .. ..., .... e e e e e e e {480} (469)
Provisions for Liablfitles and Charges . . . .. .., ., .. ....... e {54} (7
Minority Equity Interest  , , . ., ., ... e e e e e (v (21}
1,534 3289
Capitaf and Reserves
Colledupsharecopital . .. ..., ........ e e e e 458 452
Sharepremimaccount . . . L. L 1,074 1,000
Revawelionreserve . . . . . .. ..., ....... e e e e 43 39
Prefitandlossaccount . . . L L. L. L L. e e e e 1.959 1.798
Equity Sharcholders"Funds ., . , ., . .. . e e e e e e e e e 3,534 3.289

The Summary Financial Statement on pages 36 10 38 was appraved by the Board of Directors on 7th May 1996, and is
signed on its behalf by David Salnsbury Chalrman
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Group Prqfit and Loss Account
_jorthe 52 weeks to 9th March 1996

Group Sales including VAT & sales taxes . . . . .
VAT &salestaxes . . . . ... ..
Group Sales excluding VAT Besnlestaxes . . ., .. ... ... ...

Costofsales ., . .. .......

Exceptional cost of sales -
Texas Homecare integration costs

GrossProfit . . . .. ., .. .......

Administrative expenses

Group Operating Profit before profit sharing
Profit sharing

...........

Group Operating Profit ., . , . . | e e e e

Associated undertakings - share of profit

{Loss)fprofit on sale of property C
Profit on Ordinary Activities before Interest ..
Netinterestpayable . . . . ., . ..
Profit on Crdinary Activitles before Tax . . . | .
Tax on profit an ordinary activities . |

Profit an Ordinary Activities afterTax . . . . ,

Minorily equily interest . . . ., ., .

Profit for the Financial Year ., . ., . . . . ., .,
Dividends .. .. . e e e e e e e
Retdined Profit e e e e e e e
EamingsPerShare ., . .. .. e e e
Exceptional costorsatles . . | |,
Lossf{profit) on sle of property Ce

Earnings Ver Share before exceptional cost of sales
and lossfprafit on sale of property e

Fully Dituted Earnings Per Shar, P e e e e e,

...........

...........

.........

...........

Fully Diluted Earrings Per Share before exceptional cost of sales

and lossfprofitonsateof property . . . . . ., .

a8

Continuing Operations
Acquisitions Total Total
1996 1996 1936 1995
£m £m £m Em
12,821 678 13,499 12065
TN 101 ava 708
12,050 ° 5¢7 12,627 11,357
10,949 572 11,521 10.24
- 48 48 -
1101 (43} 1,058 1116
237 13 252 ravg
864 (58} 806 899
48 2 50 61
814 {60) 756 838
19 ~ 19 6
) - {4) 1
831 (60) 771 845
59 36
712 809
234 270
478 539
10 o))
433 535
222 m
266 324
26.3p 20.8p
t.3p -
0.2p 1P
28.3p 29.7p
26.4p 290p
27.8p 290p




Statement by the Auditors to the Shareholders

of J Sainsbury plc on the Summary Financial Stacement
We have exomined the Surnmary Financial Statement sat out on pages
3610 38.

Respective Responsitilities of Directors and Auditors

The Summary Financial “tatement is the responsibility of the Directors, Qur

responsibility is to repart our apinion on its preparation and conslstency with
the Annual Accounts and Directors’ Report,
Basis of Opinton

statement on the summary financial statement’ adopled by the Auditing
Practices Board,

Opinion

In our opinion the Summary Financial Statement is consistent with the Annual
Accounts and the Directors’ Report of § 3ainsbury ple for the 52 weeks ended
9th March 1996 and complies with the requirements of Section 257 of the
Companies Act 1985, and the regulations made thereunder,

C"’c':»r,-fus s LUW -
Coopers & Lybrand

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
London

Tth May 1996

39

We conducted our work in accordance with Auditing Guideline “The auditors'

" entitted Annual Accounts 1996, which,

Annual Review and
Summcn'y Financial
Statement

This Annual Review and 2he Summary
Financlat Statement on pages 36 to 38
do not conlain sufficient Information to
allow for a full understanding of the
results of the Group and state of affairs of
the Company or of the Group.
The Directors’ Report, the Accounts and
Auditors’ Report on those Accounts are
contained in o separate publicetion,

together with this publication, comprise
the full Annus! Report and Accounts of
} Sainsbury ple for 1996, Copies moy be
cbtained, free of charge, by telsphoning
Freephone 0800 387504,
Shareholders wishing 1o receive the
Annual Accounts as well as the
Annual Review and Summary Financia!
Statement in future years should
write to the Repistrars
at the address on page 42
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Sharcholders’ Interests ac
9th March 1996
=lumber of Sharehokders: 111.012 €995, 110,820)

Range of Shacchoklings
Shardboldors % Shares %

1995 1995 1996 1995

00 ond urder 3939 3647 D5 QA3

03 1o 1,000 20,85 2156 05 10

01 to 10,000 3899 3854 573 608

0001 10100000 2,31 234 373 377

00001 10 1,000000 0.5 049 TiE3 1031

wver 1,000,000 019 020 7126 7840

109.00 10000 100,00 10000

—_—

Shareholders %1996

Investment trusts 0.09

Insurance compantes 0.59
Pongion funds 0.05 -]

Indrdduanls end
cther shirchoiders 84.74

Othet corporote bodies 1.77

%";;:cndmpanbs 1276

Shares % 1996

insurance companies 4,26

Pertzien funds 2.50
Innijhiduals 4725

Other eorporte bodies 7.06
fanks and
Rommines companws 38.89

Investmans tarses .04

Atiheyear end, the Trustees of the | Salnsbury
Praafic Sharing Schenma Shace Trust
held 195 mullion shares {1995, 20.1 milion)
on bchell of 43,472 participants (1995, 41.749).
‘Tha Trustecs” holding i included in
"other tharehelders’,

Investor Informa‘tion

Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting will be held at 12 noon on
Wednesday 3rd July 1996 at The Queen Elizabeth Il Conference Centre,
Broad Sanctuary, Westminster, London SW1P 3EE. The Notice of Meeting

and the proxy card accompany this Annual Review,

American Depositary Receipts (ADRs)

In the US, the Company's ordinary shares are traded in the
over-the-counter markets (OTC) in the form of American Depositary Shares,
evidenced by ADRs, and trade under the symto! JSNSY. Each American
Depositary Share represents four ordinary shares. Citibank is the Authorised
Depositary Bank for the Sainsbury ADR programme. Al enquiries regarding ADR
holder accounts and payment of dividends should be addressed to: Citibarik,
N.A. ADR Shareholder Senices. 111 Wall Street, New York, NY 10043,

Share Dividend Alternative

The Company is again offering the option of a share dividend
alternative to holders of ordinary shares, An ‘evergreen’ system is now in
oOperation so shareholders who have already completed a mandate and wish
to receive shares for the fina! dividend 1995/96 need take no action.

Low Cost Share Dealing Service

The Company offers a «hare deling service for | Sainsbury ple
ordinary shares through The Share Centre Ltd. in conjumction with SBC
Warburg, the Company's coporate stockbroker, Dealing commission on both
purchases and sales of | Sainsbury ple ordinary shares is 1%, with no muiroum
charge, although purchases are subject to 2 minimum investment of £500, For
further information, please write to: ] Sainsbury Share Dealing Service, The Share
Centre Lid.. PO Box 1000, Tring, Hertfordshire HP23 4)R, The publication of
the above Information relating to the low cost dealing service has been
approved. for the purposes of Section 57 of the Financial Services Act 1986, by
The Share Centre Ltd., a member of the Securities and Futures Authority,

Personal Equity Plans

On the Company's behalf, a Single Company PEP and a Generat
PEP are now operated by The Royal Bank of Scotland, For further information
contact The Royal Bank of Scotland ple, PEP Unit, Registrac's Department.
POBox 1840, 8 Bankhead, Crossway North, Edinburgh EH11 4BS,
Telephone number, 0131 523 6101,
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Entry into CREST System

CREST, the new computerised system for settling sales and
purchases of shares will be introduced by the Stock Exchange in july 1996,
The Board has resolved to join the CREST system and expects to do so
in October 1996. The Company will be assisting private shareholders to join
the CREST system through the services of a CREST Nominee to be run by the
Company Registrar. Full details of this service will be dircu 1. d with the
inlerim anncuncement in November, Sharehalders need not Join CREST and

will be able to retain their share certificates if they so wish,
Tax Information - Capita! Gains Tax

For Capital Gains Tax purposes, the market value of ordinary
shares on 31st March 1982 is 69.375p.

Share Price

The middle market price of the Company's ordinary shares on
Sth March 1996 was 379p pes share and the range during the year was
477p lo 367p. The Company’s market capitalisation on 9th March 1996
was £6,942 aullion in comparison with £7,497 militon on 1 1th March 1995,

Further In_formation

Below are some useful telephone numbers:

Information about sharehcldings, dividends and changes to
personat details ............... The Royal Bank of Scotland 0117 930 6600,

Information about low cost dealing
facilities .. ov v e The Share Centre 01442 890844,

An audio tape of this Anrual Review can be
obtained by caling ..vuu..n e riiarar st 01435 866102,

The Company's Environment Repart Is available by colling ... 0800 387504,

For any other enquiries please contact our
CUSIOMEr SEIVICES +oaviaerrrsriiesieasnrenrnnerns e 0BOD 636262,

Contact via the Internet:

Information about the Company may be found on
thelnternet at.....o.o...00sss vierees e http:f fwwwjsainsburyco.uk

Shaw's has its own Internet site at. ... . evere http:fiwwwshopat.com/fshaw's
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Key datesinrespect

of the Share Dividend Alternative:
Final 1995/56

Calcutation pericd for 20th May 1o
share dhidend price 24th May 1996
Ordinary shares record date 20th May 1996
Lask diate for receint by
Registrars of marxlatesfrevocations
(Return Date) 19thfune 1996
Share Dividend Altcrndtve
certificates postedt 25th July 1996

First date of dealing in new shares 26th July 1986

The cash equivalent
of the newsharesisas s follows:
Gress income

Cash for UK
Dividand Equivaient  Tax Purposes”

‘vinal 1994/95

(paid 28th July 1995) 4364p 545.5p

Intenm 199506
{paid | th Jarwsary 1996)  391.2p 4890p

* Cash equivalent grosed up for tax at 20%

Shares have been
issuedin respect of share dividends
at the _-}i:l]owing prices:

Intedim Final

Payment  hksue  Pyment  be
Cividend Dele  Price Date  Price
199192 20th Jamuary Jistiuly

1992 3490 1992 4AT16
199263 18th Jarvary I0th fuly

1993 4834 1993 4766
199384 Vith Jaouary 25th July

1904 40638 1954 3890

1994195 18 Janusy 2eh luly

1995 4182 1995 4364

1995/96 1Tt Jomaiy
1996 3912
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| Registered Office and Advisers

REGISTERED OFFi.i
J Salnsbury ple
Stamford House, Stamford Street, London SE1 GLL
Registered Nurmber 185647

REGISTRAR
The Royal Bank of Scotfand ple
Registrar’s Department, PO Box §2
Caxton House, Redcliffe Way
Beistol BS99 TNH

AUDITORS

Coopers & Lybrand
1 Embankment Pace, London WC2N 6NN

SOLICITORS
Denton Hall
Five Chancery Lane, Clifford's Inn
London ECAA, 18U

STOCKBROKERS
SBC Warburg
1 Finsbury Avenue, London EC2M 20P

Oesigned end Produced by
cBain, NoelJohnson & Co Ltd.

Printed in Englond by Royle Print Limited.
Printed oo Zander Mega-Matt peper made from
100% chiorine-free blzached pulp and awarded the
Hordic Swan eavironmental Jabet.

Financial Calendar
1996/97

Dividend and Interest Payments

Ordinary Dwidend  F'nat .« . payable 26h July 1926
Iterim ., ., . payable January 1997
8% Ireedeemable Unsecured Loan Stock . IstMarch . . . . . . .. . Yot September
9% Notes 1996 . .., L. .. . 2nd October
8% Convertible Capital Bonds 2005 . . . &thMarch e e 6th September
S150m7A% MTN 1997 . , . . .. . 17thNovember
£150m 8% Notes2000 . . .. ... 22nd December
QOther Dates
Results for half year . . . ., ., .. announced 30th October
InterimReportciraulated . . . . . . . 1stNovember
Resultsfor theyear ., . .. .. . announcedin May
Report and Accounts e e woa e clreulatodin June
Annual GeneratMecting . . . .., July )
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